& TUPPER LAKE

TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: December 8, 2025
Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Town Hall - Lower Level
Meeting: Regular Meeting

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Call Meeting to Order
3. Public Comment (3 min.)

4. Establish the Agenda

(&)}

. Approve Minutes for Meetings Dated November 10, 2025

[o)]

. Approve Abstract of Audited Vouchers in the amount of $ 144,248.50

~J

. Town Departments Monthly Reports
8. Committee Reports

9. New Business

9.1) Reappoint Randy Lalonde to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5-year term starting
01/01/2026

9.2) Reappoint Thomas Maroun to Town Planning Board or a 7-year term starting J01/01/2026

9.3) Award Bid for Galvanized Equipment Trailor (Only One Bid Received from The Trailor Store)

9.4) Accept Final Bid Amount for 2000 Mack Tandem and 2 One used One-way Plows from
Auction International

9.5) Approve Amendment No. 1 to L&S Energy Agreement ( Addition of Federal & State
Requirements (Flow-Down Terms)

9.6) Approve Custodial Manage Agreement Between Adult Center and Town of Tupper Lake

9.7) Discuss Triple Lease Agreement between Next Stop Tupper Lake and the Town of Tupper
Lake

9.8) Discuss Inter Party Agreement Between Adirondack Club and Resort and James C. Frenette
Sr. Recreational Trails to extended Cross country Ski Trails

9.9) Set Date for End of Year Meeting for December 29, 2025 @ 6pm

9.10) Set Organizational Meeting for January 5, 2026 @ 6pm

10. Public Comment (3 min.)
11. Executive Session (if needed)

12. Adjourn



Town of Tupper Lake
Regular Town Board Meeting
Monday, November 10, 2025

Roll Call: Supervisor Rick Dattola
Councilman Tim Larkin
Councilman John Gillis
Councilwoman Crystal Boucher
Councilman Rick Donah

Recording Secretary: Mary Kay Strack - Town Clerk

Press: Dan McClelland - Tupper Lake Free Press
Chris Gaige — Adirondack Daily Enterprise

Highway Superintendent William Dechene
Town Attorney: Kirk Gagnier
Others Adam Boudreau - Resident & Business Owner

Paul Mullen - Resident
Owen Littlefield — Resident & Business Owner

All recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
Supervisor Rick Dattola opens the Regular Town Board Meeting at 6:00p.m.

1.) Public Comment:
No Public Comment

2.) Personal Appearance:
No Personal Appearance

3.) Establish the Agenda:
Nothing to be added.

4.) Approve Meeting Minutes for October 14" & 23", 2025 and November 3, 2025



The Town Clerk provided a drafted copy of the meeting minutes dated October 14™ & 23",
2025 and November 3, 2025, for approval.

Councilwoman Boucher made a motion to approve the meeting minutes dated December
30, 2024, as written.

Seconded by Councilman Larkin
All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

5.) Approve Abstract of Audited Vouchers, Budget Transfer

Abstract #11

Vouchers # 20250-0831 to 2025-0903

Fund Prepaid/Debit Unpaid Total
General 200.01 $89,468.47 $25,657.07  $115,125.54
General (B) 200.02 $4,476.38 $4,476.38
Highway 200.03 $6,850.37 $6,850.37
Highway Outside 200.04 $141.74 $4,607.87 $4,749.61
Capital Projects 200.05

Fire District 200.06

Sewer #1 200.07 $517.41 $517.41
Sewer #5 200.10 $61.21 $61.21
Sewer #17 200.15 $4,997.73 $4,997.73
Sewer #17-1 200.16 $37.71 $37.71
Sewer #17-2 200.17 $37.63 $37.63
Sewer #23 200.19 $1,542.28 $1,542.28
Water #1 200.20 $499.31 $499.31
Water #3 200.21 $157.78 $157.78
Water #5 200.23

Water #7 200.24

Moody Lighting 200.31 $522.12 $522.12
Recreation Events 200.34 $768.68 $3693.04 $4,461.72
Total For Abstract $90,378.89 $53,657.91 $144,036.80

Councilman Larkin made a motion to approve the Abstract of Audited Vouchers in the
amount of $144,036.80

Seconded by Councilwoman Boucher

All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

Budget Transfers - $33,341.60



Councilman Larkin made a motion to approve the Budget Transfers in the amount of
$33,341.60.

Seconded by Councilwoman Boucher

All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

6.) Town Department Monthly Reports

Highway Department

October 10th - November 10th

-Fixed paved driveway aprons on South Littlewolf Road with blacktop.

-Finished hauling winter sand from Gale sandpit to the garage with help from the Village DPW.
-Hauled bank run sand from Gale sand pit to the garage for stockpile.

-Patched roads that had water leaks and sewer lines repaired. Cherry Lane, Powers Ave., Raquette
River Drive, Lake Simond Road, and Tamarac Drive.

-Installed 30’ of 15” culvert at 20 Margaret Ave.

-Installed 20’ of 15” culvert at 42 Littlewolf Road.

-Installed 30’ of 15” culvert at 9 Lalonde Ave. and cleaned 200’ of ditch.

-Cleaned 300’ of ditch on Glenwood Ave.

-Weekly dump runs for the Town Hall and Maddox Hall.

-Piled firewood on the woodshed.

-Set units 55 & 66up for winter use.

-Started mixing sand & salt for winter use.

Recreation Department

Recreation Department October

Youth Activities

Tumbling- Our fall session will wrap up later this week. We had around 100 tumblers registered for
this 8-week session. Miss Mallory & her assistant Jorie instructed more classes than ever before!
The Rec. Dept. is grateful for their dedication to the program; it certainly would not happen without
them!

Cheer Jacks registration was limited to 40 participants this time around- 20 in each level.
Registration was maxed out within a few hours. We have opportunities to perform at Varsity
Basketball games and have been invited to compete in a North Country Youth Cheerleading
Competition that is relatively new to the area. We are excited to continue building this program and
are hopeful that it will grow into a high school level team someday. We need volunteers & coaches
willing to make this happen.

Lil’ Ballers Basketball registration is ongoing for boys & girls in Kindergarten through 4th Grade.
Coaches Akey are enthusiastic about the growth of this program since it started 2 years ago. The



registration window will close at the end of this week. All ability levels are encouraged to
participate.

Youth Nordic Ski Club registration is also in progress. Christielee will begin equipment fittings next
week at the Maddox Hall. We have a fantastic group of volunteer coaches who have allowed for
smaller group instruction this season, everyone THINK SNOW! Applied for and received the Uihlein-
Ironman Sports Fund Grant in the amount of $2,000.00 to assist with transportation and equipment
costs this season.

Events/Other

Awarded the Pearsall Family Grant through the Adirondack Foundation in the amount of $2,000.00
to be used for Softball Fencing at the Washington Street field. Thank You to Bob Fletcher for his
dedication to maintaining that field.

It was a rainy, cold Trick or Treat on Park & Monster Dash this Halloween. Thanks to all who braved
the weather to participate!

Lakeview Lanes Bingo/Bowling Fundraiser will take place this Friday Nov. 14. All proceeds will
benefit the Rec. Dept. There will be 10 rounds of Bingo at $5 per card, a baked goods raffle, and a
Family Bowling & Dinner Special! Thanks to Mike & Jen for hosting us and to all the bakers who
volunteered their goods for this raffle.

Turkey Trot registration is open but stow moving. Kiwanis Club of Tupper Lake & the Tupper Lake
Recreation Department encourage all ages to sign up to support the cause! All proceeds will
benefit the youth of Tupper Lake through scholarships, service projects, and youth programming.
Please reach out to any Kiwanis members or Rec. Dept. staff for more information.

The Town’s contribution to the Holiday Stroll festivities this year will be 2a MYO (Make Your Own)
Ugly Sweater Decorating Parry at the Train Station on December 5th. Most supplies will be
provided, please keep an eye out for registration so we are able to prepare materials. Hot Cocoa &
Cookies will be served!

Brewski planning is moving along. Bill has already had 10 breweries accept the invitation to
participate this year. The goal is to have around 20 breweries locked in, with the expectation that 2-3

will be unable to attend due to unforeseen circumstances (illness, weather, low staffing, etc.).
Councilman Donah made motion to accept the department’s monthly reports.
Seconded by Councilman Gillis
All town board members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

7.) Committee Reports

Councilman Larkin told the Town Board there was nothing to report on Setting Pole Dam.

Councilman Gillis is getting ready to move Cross Country Ski Trail groomers into the garage
at the Country Club.

Councilwoman Boucher thanked Accountant Samantha Davies for the hard work she did on
the 2026 Budget.

8.) Approve Fire Contract with the Village of Tupper Lake



Resolution # 58/2025
FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT
TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

(January 1, 2026 - December 31, 2030)

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 1 0 day of November 2025 by and between the TOWN
OF TUPPER LAKE, with principal offices located at 120 Demars Boulevard, Town of Tupper Lake,
County of Franklin, State of New York (hereinafter “Town”), and the VILLAGE OF TUPPER LAKE,
with principal offices located at 53 Park Street in the Village of Tupper Lake, County of Franklin,
State of New York (hereinafter “Village”).

WITNESSETH,;

WHEREAS, there has been established in the Town, a fire protection district known as
“TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT” (hereinafter “District”),
embracing territory in the Town outside the Village, as such territory is more fully described in
the resolution establishing the District and duly adopted by the Town Board of the Town on March

7,1951; and

WHEREAS, following a public hearing on September 8, 2025, duly called, the said Town
Board authorized a contract with the Village for fire protection to the District upon the terms and

provisions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, this contract has also been duly authorized by a resolution of the Board of
Trustees of the Village dated

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town does engage the Village to furnish fire protection to the

District and the Village agrees to furnish such protection pursuant to the following terms:

1. The fire department of the Village shall, at all times during the period of this agreement,

be subject to call for attendance upon any fire occurring within the District, and when



notified by alarm or telephone call from any person within the District of a fire within the

District, such department shall respond and attend upon the fire without unreasonable

delay with one or more companies and with suitable ladder, pumping and hose

apparatus of the Village. Upon arriving at the scene of the fire, the Village fireman

attending shall proceed diligently and, in every way, reasonably suggested to the

extinguishment of the fire, and the saving of life and property in connection therewith.

The Village shall provide hydrants in such suitable locations so as to service all the

property within the District, providing, however, that the Village will be required to furnish

hydrants only in locations in the District where the Village now maintains transmission

lines for its municipal water supply.

In consideration of the furnishing of aid and the use of its apparatus as aforesaid, the

Town covenants and agrees on behalf of the District to pay to the Village a definite sum in

the following amounts as follows:

2026 - TWO HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVEN DOLLARS
($210,907.00)

2027 - TWO HUNDRED SEVENTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE
DOLLARS ($217,235.00)

2028 -TWO HUNDRED SEVENTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE
DOLLARS ($217,235.00)

2029-TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE
DOLLARS ($223,751.00)

2030-TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE
DOLLARS ($223,751.00)

Payment Due Dates. Payment shall be made on or before the 1 day of February of each

year of the contract.

All money to be paid under this agreement shall be a charge upon the District to be

assessed and levied upon the taxable property in the District and collected with the Town

taxes.

Members of the Village fire department, while engaged in the performance of their duties

in answering, attending upon, orreturning from any call provided for by this contract shall

have the same rights, privileges, and immunities as if performing the same in the Village



of Tupper Lake.

6. The Village agrees to maintain general liability and motor vehicle liability insurance with
at least $1,000,000.00 coverage, and adequate workers’ compensation insurance
coverage in full force during the term of this agreement, which insurance shall mutually
protect the parties hereto against any liability occasioned by accident or other
occurrence arising out of or in connection with activities and operations under this
agreement.

7. A Joint Fire Protection Committee (JFPC) has been established for the purpose of
reviewing the proposed annual budget and developing and advising the Village and
Town(s) on long-term plans to ensure that the Village Fire Department is properly funded,
housed, equipped, and trained. To accomplish these goals, the JFPC shall review the
budget and make recommendations to the Village and Town Boards which may, among
other things, include suggestions concerning the budget as well as contracting for
services with other Fire Protection Districts.

(A) The JFPC shall be comprised of the following members:
e 1 fire department member;
e 2 Village Board members; and
e 2 Town of Tupper Lake Board members.

(B) The Village and Town may each assign one resident from their respective
municipality to serve instead of one Board member. Each municipality shall
have the sole right to make such a decision on their own behalf. No more than
one member from the municipal board shall be permitted to be replaced by a
resident.

(C) The JFPC shall be permitted to convene at any time during the term of
this agreement.

(D) The Village shall present the JFPC with a proposed budget for the Village of Tupper

Lake Fire Department no later than October 15th of each year of the contract.

8. This term of this agreement shall be from the 1% day of January 2026 through the 31% day
of December 2030, and it shall be enforced according to the terms and conditions as set
forth herein. The term of this agreement shall not extend beyond December 31, 2030,

except that if, as of December 31, 2030 the Village and Town have not been able to agree



to the terms of a new fire agreement, the terms of this agreement shall be automatically
extended for NINETY (90) days so long as the parties are in the process of a negotiating a

new agreement. However, during said NINETY (90) day period, either party may

terminate said extension upon a THIRTY (30) day written notice, sent to the other party by
registered mail. If a new fire agreement is not agreed upon and the fire services are
terminated, the Town shall pay the pro-rated 2030-year fee based on the length of time
fire services were provided. If a new fire agreementhas been agreed for 2031, then those

new rates shall apply to and cover the NINETY (90) day extension period.

Dated: November 10,2025
Motion: Councilman Donah
Seconded: Councilwoman Boucher

Action: Carried 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

Mary Kay Strack

Mary Kay Strack — Town Clerk

9.) Approve a Resolution Creating the Position of a Part-time Court Clerk

Supervisor Dattola explains that the exempt court clerk position means that the clerk is
appointed directly by the Judge, and the hiring is then subject to approval by the Board.

Resolution # 57/2025

A RESOLUTION CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME EXEMPT COURT CLERK

WHEREAS, the Town of Tupper Lake desires to improve the administrative efficiency of the Town
Court; and

WHEREAS, the Town Justice(s) has requested the creation of a part-time position to provide
essential clerical and administrative support to the court; and

WHEREAS, a review of the duties of the position has determined that it is appropriate to classify
the position in the exempt class of the Civil Service; and



WHEREAS, the Town of Tuper Lake Board has reviewed the proposed job description and salary for
the part-time exempt Court Clerk position;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of hereby creates the
position of Part-Time Exempt Court Clerk; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment to this position shall be made by the
Town/Village Justice(s), with the advice and consent of the Town Board, in accordance with Section
20 of New York Town Law and applicable law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the position's job description, duties, and responsibilities are
attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Dated: November 10, 2025
Motion: Councilman Larkin
Second: councilman Gillis
Action: Carried 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

WHary Ray Strack

Mary Kay Strack — Town Clerk

10.) Approve Jessica Eggsware Assessor to take a course - Ethics for the Assessor

Councilman Donah made the motion to approve the Assessor Jessica Eggsware take the
course Ethics for the Assessor.

Seconded by Councilwoman Crystal Boucher

All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

11.) Approve Road Dedication of Jobber lane and Iron Avenue located in the Tupper Lake

Industrial Park

Town Attorney Kirk Gagnier went over the specs of Jobber Lane and Iron Avenue. The
distance for Jobber Lane in 711 ft along center lane and 50 ft wide to a parking lot. The distance for
Iron Avenue is 442 ft along the center line to a dead end and 50 ft wide.

IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF ATOWN HIGHWAY KNOWN AS



JOBBER
LANE, IN THE TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS PARK DEDICATION AND
SUBDIVISION RELEASE

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK

WHEREAS, application has been made to the Town Board and Superintendent of Highways
of the Town of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York, for the acceptance by dedication of a
parcel of land containing an improved road and area, approximately 50 feet in width, extending
southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road, which road has been prepared to mest local standards

for Town Highways, and which road and area are described in a deed to be conveyed to the Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, TOLA Enterprises LLC, the owner of the land to be included in said
road, does hereby dedicate, release, and convey to the Town of Tupper Lake and its
successors forever, for highway purposes, the lands described in the attached deed from the
said
TOLAEnterprises LLC dated November 10, 2025, intended to be delivered to and recorded

by the Town of Tupper Lake.



Together with the appurtenance and all the estates and rights of TOLA Enterprises LLC
inand tothe premises. |t being the intention of TOLA Enterprises LLC to convey said premises

for highway purposes and all the estate therein that they may own.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above granted premises unto the Town of Tupper Lake and
its successors forever as fully as if the same had been acquired in fee in trust for street

purposes by condemnation proceedings.

The undersigned certifies that no consideration has been paid for this dedication and

conveyance.

The undersigned certifies that all appropriate resolutions and authorizations have been

obtained to undertake the actions herein.

INWITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has caused these presents to be duly executed

as of the_10 day of November 2025.

TOLA ENTERPRISES LLC

BY: DOMINIC DATTOLA, Member

STATE OFNEW YORK )
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ) ss.

On this___10 day of November 2025, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
state, personally appeared Dominic Dattola, personally known to me or proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his
signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual
acted, executed this instrument.



IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF ATOWN
HIGHWAY KNOWN AS JOBBER LANE, IN THE
TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK

Notary Public

ORDER OF TOWN HIGHWAY
SUPERINDENDENT



A Dedication and Release, dated November_ 10 , 2025, of certain lands described
therein

for highway purposes, in the Town of Tupper Lake, being a parcel of land containing an
improved road known as Jobber Lane, extending southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road, in
the Tupper Lake Business Park Subdivision as shown on the attached map, said dedication
to be filed in the Franklin County Clerk's Office and having been filed with the undersigned,

together with the written consent of the Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake,

NOW THEREFORE, |, WILLIAM DECHENE, as Superintendent of Highways of the Town

of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York, do hereby

ORDER that the lands described as Jobber Lane in the deed delivered to the Town of Tupper
Lake by TOLA Enterprises LLC, owner of said premises, be and the same hereby are laid out
and accepted as a public highway of the Town of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York
hereinafter referred to as Jobber Lane.

Dated: November10, 2025
Tupper Lake, New York

WILLIAM DECHENE, Highway Superintendent

IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF ATOWN

HIGHWAY KNOWN AS JOBBER CONSENT OF TOWN
LANE, IN THE TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS PARK BOARD
SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK



Upon the Dedication and Release of TOLA Enterprises LLC dated November. 10 , 2025
dedicating and releasing a parcel of land containing an improved road known as Jobber Lane,
approximately 50 feet in width and extending southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road as
described in the attached deed to be delivered to the Town of Tupper Lake with said Dedication

and Release; now therefore be it

RESOLVED that in accordance with Section 171 of the Highway Law of the State of New
York, consent be and the same hereby is given to the Town Superintendent of Highways to make

anorder laying out the lands described in said Dedication for Highway purposes; and itis further

RESOLVED that said Town highway shall hereafter be known as Jobber Lane; and it is

further

RESOLVED thatsaid Dedication and Release berecorded inthe office of the Clerk of the

Town of Tupper Lake.
Dated: November10 , 2025

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Tupper Lake, hereby CERTIFIES that the
foregoing is a true copy of the Resolution adopted by the Town Board on November____ 10,2025,
pursuant to the Town Board consent which is recorded inthe minutes of the Town Board meeting

of November 10, 2025.

MARY KAY STRACK, Town Clerk

Councilman Larkin made a motion to dedicate Jobber Lane in the Tupper Lake Business Park
Seconded By Councilwoman Boucher
All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah



IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF ATOWN

HIGHWAY KNOWN AS IRON DEDICATION AND
AVENUE, IN THE TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS PARK RELEASE
SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK

WHEREAS, application has been made to the Town Board and Superintendent of
Highways of the Town of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York, for the acceptance by
dedication of a parcel of land containing an improved road and area, approximately 50 feet in
width, extending southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road, which road has been prepared to
meet local standards for Town Highways, and which road and area are described in a deed to

be conveyed to the Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, TOLA Enterprises LLC, the owner of the land to be included in said
road, does hereby dedicate, release, and convey to the Town of Tupper Lake and its
successors forever, for highway purposes, the lands described in the attached deed from the
said

TOLA Enterprises LLC to the Town of Tupper Lake, dated November, be 2025, intended

to
delivered to and recorded by the Town of Tupper Lake.

Together with the appurtenance and all the estates and rights of TOLA Enterprises LLC
in and to the premises. It being the intention of TOLA Enterprises LLC to convey said

premises for highway purposes and all the estate therein that they may own.



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above granted premises unto the Town of Tupper Lake
and its successors forever as fully as if the same had been acquired in fee in trust for street

purposes by condemnation proceedings.

The undersigned certifies that no consideration has been paid for this dedication and

conveyance.

The undersigned certifies that all appropriate resolutions and authorizations have been

obtained to undertake the actions herein.

INWITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has caused these presents tobeduly
executed as of the 10 day of November 2025.

TOLA ENTERPRISES LLC

BY: DOMINIC DATTOLA, Member

STATE OF NEW YORK)

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ) ss.

On this 10 day of November 2025, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and forsaid
state, personally appeared Dominic Dattola, personally known to me or proved to me onthe
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by
his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the
individual acted, executed this instrument.

Notary Public



IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF A TOWN

HIGHWAY KNOWN AS IRON ORDEROFTOWNHIGHWAY
AVENUE, IN THE TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS SUPERINDENDENT
SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK

A Dedication and Release,dated November_ 10 , 2025, ofcertain lands described
therein

for highway purposes, inthe Town of Tupper Lake, being a parcel of land containing animproved
road known as Iron Road, extending southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road, inthe Tupper Lake
Business Park Subdivision as shown on the attached map, said dedication to be filed in the
Franklin County Clerk's Office and having been filed with the undersigned, together with the

written consent of the Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake,

NOW THEREFORE, |, WILLIAM DECHENE, as Superintendent of Highways of the Town of

Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York, do hereby

ORDER that the lands described aslron Road inthe deed delivered to the Town of Tupper
Lake by TOLA Enterprises LLC, owner of said premises, be and the same hereby are laid out and
accepted asa public highway of the Town of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York hereinafter

referred to as Iron Road.

Dated: November_10 , 2025
Tupper Lake, New York

WILLIAM DECHENE, Highway Superintendent



IN THE MATTER OF THE DEDICATION OF ATOWN

HIGHWAY KNOWN AS IRON CONSENT OF TOWN
AVENUE, INTHE TUPPER LAKE BUSINESS PARK BOARD
SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN,
STATE OF NEW YORK

Upon the Dedication and Release of TOLA Enterprises LLC dated November 10, 2025,

dedicating and releasing a parcel of land containing an improved road known as Iron Road,
approximately 50 feet in width and extending southwesterly from Pitchfork Pond Road as
described in the attached deed to be delivered to the Town of Tupper Lake with said Dedication

and Release; now therefore be it

RESOLVED that in accordance with Section 171 of the Highway Law of the State of New
York, consent be and the same hereby is given to the Town Superintendent of Highways to make

anorder laying out the lands described in said Dedication for Highway purposes; and itis further

RESOLVED that said Town highway shall hereafter be known as lron Road; and it is further

RESOLVED that said Dedication and Release be recorded in the office of the Clerk of the

Town of Tupper Lake.



Dated: _November_10, 2025

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Tupper Lake, hereby CERTIFIES that the

foregoing is atrue copy ofthe Resolution adopted by the Town Board on November 10
2025,

pursuant tothe Town Board consent which is recorded in the minutes of the Town Board
meeting

of November10  , 2025.

MARY KAY STRACK, Town Clerk

Councilman Larkin made a motion to dedicate Jobber Lane in the Tupper Lake Business
Park

Seconded By Councilwoman Boucher

All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

12.) Approve Highway Department to go out to bid for Small Galvanized Equipment Trailor

Notice to Bidders
Town Seeks Bids for New 22-Foot Galvanized Tilt Deck Trailer
TUPPER LAKE, NY — The Town of Tupper Lake is inviting sealed bids from qualified vendors for the
purchase and delivery of a new, heavy-duty, galvanized tilt deck trailer for use by the Town Highway

Department.

The acquisition is being conducted pursuant to Section 103 of General Municipal Law, ensuring a
fair and competitive bidding process.

Equipment Specifications
The required equipment is a 22-foot tilt deck trailer featuring:
¢ Ahot-dipped galvanized frame for durability.

e Deck dimensions of 7’ wide, comprised of a 6-foot stationary deck and a 16-foot tilting
deck.



* Itmustfeature a dual axle and weight capacity of up to 14,000 LBS (Gross Vehicle Weight
Rating).

e The trailer must also include a 12K Quick Adjust spring-loaded jack, a 7-way round trailer
plug, and a 2-5/16" adjustable coupler.

Submission Deadline and Details

Sealed bid proposals can be dropped off or mailed to the office of the Town Clerk, 120 Demars
Blvd., Tupper Lake, New York 12986.

The strict deadline for all submissions is 12:00 p.m. (Noon) on Monday, December 1, 2025.
Bids will be opened and read publicly at the Town Clerk's office immediately following the deadline.
Important Submission Requirements:

e Each bid must be accompanied by a non-collusive certificate.
+ The outside of the submission envelope must be clearly marked: “Galvanized Trailer”

The successful bidder will be required to deliver the trailer to the Town Highway Garage at 3 Pine
Street, Tupper Lake.

The Town of Tupper Lake, represented by Highway Superintendent William Dechene, reserves the
right to accept or reject any and all bids, or to waive any informalities, if it is deemed to be in the
best interest of the Town.

Town of Tupper Lake
Highway Superintendent
William Dechene

Highway Superintendent William Dechene explains that it would be used to move around the
skid-steer and the mini-excavator. The trailer that the Highway department currently owns is a
2015 and has a fair amount of rust on it.

Councilman Gillis made a motion to approve Highway Superintendent to go out to
bid for a new equipment trailer.

Seconded by Councilman Larkin
All Town Board Members Voted 5/0 Dattola, Gillis, Larkin, Boucher, Donah

13.) Consider the Sale of 2 used one-way snowplows and a 200 Mack Tandem truck on
Auction International

Councilman Gillis asked if these items where surplus?
Highway Superintend William Dechen stated yes.



Councilman Larkin made the motion to approve 2 used one-way snowplows and a
200 Mack Tandem truck on Auction International.

Seconded by Councilman Gillis
All Town Board Members Voted 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

14.) Approve purchase of the Village of Tupper Lake 2003 Johnston Street sweeper and nhew
parts to go with it ($8000.00)

Councilman Gillis made the motion to purchase the Village of Tupper Lake 2003
Johnston Street Sweeper with parts.

Seconded by Councilman Larkin
All Town Board Members Voted 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

15.) Approve a Resolution Authorizing the Town Supervisor to Execute a Public Art
agreement with Craig Gray LLC

Resolution # 60/2025

Resolution to Authorize Public Art Agreement

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A PUBLIC ART
AGREEMENT WITH CR GRAY LLC FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SCULPTURES AT THE TUPPER
LAKE TRAIN STATION SITE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Tupper Lake (the “Town”) desires to enhance the Tupper Lake Train Station

Site through the installation of public art; and

WHEREAS, the Town identified CR Gray LLC (the “Artist”) to create, deliver, and instatl two (2) rock

sculptures, including a steel Adirondack Pack Basket and walking stick, as more fully detailed in
the proposed Public Art Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Agreement sets a fixed fee of $23,500 for the Artist's services, payable
according to a schedule of milestones; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed the terms and conditions of the proposed Agreement,
including the schedule for fabrication and installation, the terms of payment, the insurance and

indemnity requirements, and the perpetual license granted to the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town and its residents to
proceed with this public art installation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake, as follows:



1. The Town hereby approves the Public Art Agreement with CR Gray LLC, as reviewed and
presented to the Town Board.

2. The Town agrees to the fixed fee of Twenty-Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($23,500.00) for the creation, transportation, and installation of the sculptures.

3. The Town Supervisor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Public Art
Agreement with CR Gray LLC and any necessary related documents to effectuate this
agreement.

4. The Town Treasurer is authorized to make payments to CR Gray LLC according to the
schedule detailed in Article 2 of the Agreement.

DULY ADOPTED by the Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake this 10 day of November 2025.
Dated: November 10, 2025

Motion: Councitman Gillis

Seconded: Councilman Larkin

Action: Carried 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

__ Hary Ray Stvack

Mary Kay Strack — Town Clerk

16.) Adopt Local Law No. 1 of 2025 to Override Tax levy Limit

Local Law No. 1 2025

Local Law FilingAlbany, www.dos.ny.gov

(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State.)
Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and
do not use italics or underlining to indicate new matter.

Town
(Select one:)

of TUPPER LAKE

Local Law No. 1 of the year 20 25




TO OVERRIDE THE TAX LEVY LIMIT
ESTABLISHED A local law

(Insert Title)

GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW SECTION 3-c

Be it enacted by the of the

{Name of Legislative Body)

Town
(Select one:) of TUPPER LAKE as follows:

A Local Law to Override the Tax Levy Limit Established in general Municipal Law Section 3-¢

SEE ATTACHED

(If additional space is needed, attach pages the same size as this sheet, and number each.)

{(Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this
local law and strike out that which is not applicable.)



| hereby. (Final certify adoption that the by local law legislative annexed body hereto, only.)
designated as local law No. 1 of 20 25 of the town of Tupper lake the was duly passed by the on
NOVEMBER 18, 2024, in accordance with the applicable

(Name of
Legislative
Body)
provisions of
law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval
by the Elective Chief Executive Officer*.)

| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of 20
of the (County)(City)(Town){Village) of was
duly passed by the on 20 , and was (approved) (not approved)

(Name of Legislative Body)
(repassed after disapproval) by the and was deemed duly adopted

(Elective Chief Executive Officer*)

on 20 ] I in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum.)
| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.

of 20 of
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of was
duly passed by the on 20 , and was
(approved) (not approved)

(Name of Legislative Body)

(repassed after disapproval) by the on
20

(Elective Chief Executive Officer*)

Such local taw was submitted to the people by reason of a (mandatory)(permissive) referendum,
and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified etectors voting thereon at the

(general){special)(annual) election held on
20 ,inaccordance with the applicable provisions of law.




4. (Subject to permissive referendum and final adoption because no valid petition was filed
requesting referendum.) | hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local
law No. of 20 of the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of

was duly passed by the

on 20 , and was (approved)
(not approved)
{(Name of Legislative Body)
(repassed after disapproval) by the on 20

Such local

(Elective Chief Executive Officer*)

law was subject to permissive referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was
filed as of

20 , in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

* Elective Chief Executive Officer means or includes the chief executive officer of a county
elected on a county-wide basis or, if there be none, the chairperson of the county legislative
body, the mayor of a city or village, or the supervisor of a town where such officer is vested
with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.

5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.

of 20 of the City of having been submitted
to referendum pursuant to the provisions of section {36)(37) of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and
having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the gualified electors of such city voting thereon
atthe (special)(general) electionheldon_ 20 ..___, became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter.)

| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.
of 20 of the County of
State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November

20 pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule
Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of




said county as a unit and a majority of the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered
as a unit voting at said general election, became operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide an
appropriate certification.) | further certify that | have compared the preceding local law with
the original on file in this office and that the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the
whole of such original local law and was finally adopted in the manner indicated in
paragraph 1 above.

(Seal)
Clerk of the county Legislative body, City

Town or Village Clerk or officer designated
by local legislative body

Date:

Resolution #59/2025

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT LOCAL LAW 2025-1 TO OVERRIDE TAX LEVY LIMIT ESTABLISHED IN GENERAL
MUNICIPAL LAW SECTION 3-C

WHEREAS, local law number 1 of 2025 was duly introduced to the Town Board; and

WHEREAS, legal notice of the Public Hearing regarding the proposed local law was published
and advertised and copies of the proposed local law were made available atthe Town Clerk's

office for public review; and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing on the proposed law was held on November 3 at4:16 PM at the
town of Tupper Lake town hall, with Q public comments being offered; and

WHEREAS, no other agency has the legal authority or jurisdiction to approve or directly
undertake the enactment of a local law in the Town of Tupper Lake, such that there are no
other involved agencies within the meaning of the New York State Environmental Quality
Review Act (SEQR) with respect to the proposed enactment of said Local Law, with the result
that the Town Board has acted as lead agency in this matter; and

WHEREAS the adoption to said Local Law is an unlisted action for purposes of environmental
review under SEQR; and



WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that a short environmental assessment form
(EAF) shall be required in connection with this matter; and

WHEREAS, the said EAF has been prepared and has been reviewed by the Town Board; and
WHEREAS, the Town Board has considered the adoption of said Local Law, has considered

the criteria
contained in 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617.7 and has compared the impacts which may be reasonably

expected to result from the adoption of said Local Law against said criteria; and

WHEREAS, in order to meet contractual obligations, bond payments, increase facilities,
fund health insurance expenses, fund pension contribution payments, fund the cost of
increasing commodities and other town purposes; and

WHEREAS this resolution is adopted pursuant to subdivision five of Gen. Municipal Law
section 3-C, which expressly authorizes the Town Board to override the tax levy limit by the
adoption of aresolution approved by vote of 60% over the Town Board;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

RESOLVED AND DETERMINED that the enactment of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2025 is
an unlisted action, there are no other involved agencies, and this Board acts as lead agency
in this matter for purposes of SEQR review; and it is further

RESOLVED AND DETERMINED that the Town Board has determined this action shall have no
significant adverse impact on the environment; and that, accordingly, an environmental
impact statement (EIS) shall not be required; and that this resolution shall constitute a
negative declaration under SEQR; and it is further

RESOLVED that the Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, is hereby
authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year 2026 on behalf of the Town of Tupper Lake that
requires a real property tax levy in excess of the amount otherwise prescribed in General
Municipal Law section 3-C; and it is further

RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby adopts Local Law No. 1 of 2025 titled "A Local Law
to Override the Tax Levy Limit established in General Municipal Law section 3-C."

Dated: November 10, 2025

Motion: Councilman Larkin
Seconded: Councilwoman Boucher
Roll Call Vote: Supervisor Rick Dattola AYE



Councilman Tim Larkin AYE

Councilman John Gillis AYE
Councilwoman Crystal Boucher AYE
Councilman Rick Donah AYE

—__Hany Ray Strack
Mary Kay Strack — Town Clerk

17.) Adopt Budget for 2026
Supervisor Dattola stated that the Budget for 2026 will increase by 3.85%
Councilman Larkin made a motion to adopt 2026 Budget.
Seconded by Councilman Donah
All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

18.) Public Comment

Supervisor Dattola thanked Councilman Gillis for great job he has done on the Board.

Supervisor Dattola commended Councilman Gillis on the housing work he is doing and the
success of the James C. Frenette cross country ski trails. Supervisor Dattola told Councilman
Gillis that he hoped that Councilman Gillis would continue working with the board on the James
C. Frennete Trails and on the housing issue in the area.

19.) Adjourn

Councilwoman Boucher made the motion to adjourn the regular town board meeting
at6:46 p.m.

Seconded by Councilman Larkin
All Town Board Members Voted AYE 5/0 Dattola, Larkin, Gillis, Boucher, Donah

Mary Kay Strack - Town Clerk



Town of Tupper Lake

Abstract #12 - December 8, 2025

Fund ‘ | Prepaid/Debit Unpaid Total
General 0001 §  19,11047 |$  24,752.76 $ 43,863.23
Genearl (B) | 20002 $ - |$ 402704 $ 4,027.04
Highway 20003 $ - |$  48399.69 $ 48399.69
Highway Outside 20004/ $ - |$ 1516580 $ 15,165.80
Capital Projects = 20005 $ - |8 D -
Fire District - 20006] S - S - |5 - |
Sewer #1 | 200,07 S _ -_ 'S 16.52 ' S 16.52
Sewer #5 20010 $ - |$  18,577.37 $ 1857737
Sewer #17 200.1_5{ S - S - S -
Sewer #17-1 ~£00.16i S - |S$ 5647 S  56.47
Sewer #17-2 | 20017, S - |S - 4325 5 43.25
Sewer #23 | 20019| $ - /S  6957.85 $ 6,957.85
Water #1 _ 200.20/ S - S  85.01 S 8501
Water #3 20021 $ BERE 23860 $  238.60
Moody Lighting | 20031 $ - 1§ 52212 $ 52212
Recreation ‘ 2003 S 6,139.20 | $ 156.35 $  6,295.55

Total For Abstract | $  25,249.67 | $  118,998.83  $144,248.50

12/5/2025



Town of Tupper Lake
Abstract #12 - December 9, 2024

Prepaid/Debit Vouchers

Supplier Amount Fund
Amazon.com S 239.99 (01
Amazon.com S 656.99 |34
Amazon.com S 31.99 |34
Amazon.com S 165.97 |01
Amazon.com S 25.73 |34
Amazon.com S 18.97 |34
Amazon.com S 140.89 |01
Amazon.com S 259.99 (34
Amazon.com S 56.99 (34
Amazon.com S 14.99 |01
Amazon.com S 983.14 (34
Amazon.com S 143.95 |34
Amazoh.com S 27.99 (34
Amazon.com S 65.99 |34
Amazon.com S 185.92 (34
Amazon.com S 153.79 |34
Amazon.com S 462.81 |34
Amazon.com S 374.78 (34
Amazon.com S 82.08 (34
Amazon.com $ 14.99 |01
E-Z UP Inc S 2,550.93 |34
Rnady Lohr S 1,060.00 |01
Namecheap.com S 27.16 |34
NYS Comtroller- Justice Court S 16,285.00 |01
Pitney Bowes S 400.00 |01
Spectrum S 369.75 |01
SymQuest S 302.17 |01
Verizonwireless S 83.32 |01
USPS $ 33.40 |01
Wawbeek Quick Stop S 30.00 (34
Total S 25,249.67

12/5/2025



TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
Abstract Of Vouchers - Unpaid

Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount Voucher # Description GL Number
General A
12/8/2025 2025-0949 Adirondack Energy $59.54 2025-0948  Propane 39.60 @ 1.354 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0949 Adirondack Energy $401.65 2025-0949  Heatin Oil 129.5 @ 3.0 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0949 Adirondack Energy $79.02 2025-0949  Propane 53.90 @ 1.354 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0951 Alltech Integrations, Inc. $102.60 2025-0951  Quarterly Monitoring 11 016804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $8.98 2025-0952  Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $29.67 2025-0952  Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $74.54 2025-0952  Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $26.99 2025-0852  Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $11.69 2025-0952  Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $6.29 2025-0952  Train Station 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $37.77 2025-0952  Town Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $7.18 2025-0952  Town Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $24.29 2025-0952 Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $44.97 2025-0952  Town Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $41.37 2025-0952  Train Station 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0952 Aubuchon Hardware $57.56 2025-0952  Train Station 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0954 Blair Supply Corp. $958.80 2025-0954  Culvert Ski Trails 070204.01.000.13
12/8/2025 2025-0955 Cabin Fever Floral $75.00 2025-0955  Veterans Day Wreath ~ 075504.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0957 CINTAS CORPORATION $86.15 2025-0957  First Aid Supplies 051324.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0959 Commercial Sales $48.93 2025-0859  Office Supplies 016804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0960 Consolidated Electrical Di $458.50 2025-0960  Town Garage 051324.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0961 CST Group, Inc. $2,426.70 2025-0961 December IT Services  016804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0967 Dechene, William $300.00 2025-0967  Annual Cell Phone Stip  050104.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $13.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $19.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $40.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $8.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $27.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hali 081604.01.000.00

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM

Page: 1 of 6 Pages



Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount Voucher # Description GL Number

12/8/2025 2025-0963 Frankiin County Solid Wa $19.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $27.00 2025-0963  Train Station 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $27.00 2025-0863  Town/Maddox Hall 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0963 Franklin County Solid Wa $40.00 2025-0963  Town/Maddox Hail 081604.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0964 G. M. Fletcher Ent., LLC. $398.00 2025-0964 Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0969 Kinney Drugs $15.98 2025-946 Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0969 Kinney Drugs $17.77 2025-946 Maddox Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0970 Kirk Gagnier, Attorney $2,183.33 2025-0970  Retainer - December  014204.01.000.00
12/8/2026 2025-0966 LaBarge, Laura $300.00 2025-0966  Annual Cell Phone Stip  070204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0971 McManus, Melissa $585.60 2025-0971  Smart Growth Grant-T 000410.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0975 Parks, Dale $356.50 2025-0975 Maddox Hall Wages No 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0976 Quill Corporation $28.99 2025-0976  Town Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0976 Quill Corporation $14.67 2025-0976  Town Hall 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0977 Roberts Sports Of Malon $1,136.04 2025-0977  Can Am Outlander 070204.01.000.17
12/8/2025 2025-0978 Rules Docks & Marine LL $350.00 2025-0978  Channel Buoys 080904.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0979 Signs, Inc. $230.00 2025-0979  Train Station - Signs - 000410.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0982 Suozzo, Doty & Associat $8,001.70 2025-0982 2025 Report 080904.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0983 Tri-Lakes 3Hree Press C $173.48 2025-0983  October Publications 064104.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0883 Tri-Lakes 3Hree Press C $306.85 2025-0983  August & September P 064104.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0984 Tupper Lake Supply $14.38 2025-0984  Train Station 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $7.00 2025-0947 213 Pitch Fork PDRd | 051824.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $336.57 2025-0947 179 Demars Boulevard (016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $126.77 2025-0947 105 Little Wolf Rd Caret 071404.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $7.90 2025-0947 131 Big Wolf Rd Beach 071404.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $396.70 2025-0947 3 Pine Street Town Gar 051324.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $83.40 2025-0947 105 Little Wolf Rd 47 Si  071404.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $76.40 2025-0947 141 Country Club Rd G  071804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $63.36 2025-0947 37 Depot Street Train S 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $208.15 2025-0947 141 Country Club Rd R 071804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $202.80 2025-0947  McLaughin Ave TWN 3  051824.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $21.02 2025-0947 116 Lake Simond Rd S  051824.01.000.00
1218/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $113.05 2025-0947 3 Pine Street Town Gar 051324.01.000.00

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM Page: 2 of 6 Pages



Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount Voucher # Description GL Number
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $815.25 2025-0947 120 Demars Boulevard  016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $292.06 2025-0947  Stetson Rd TWN 33 15 051824.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $7.78 2025-0947 3 Pine Street Town Gar 051324.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $634.35 2025-0947 179 Demars Boulevard 016204.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $204.51 2025-0847 141 Country Club Rd # 070204.01.000.13
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $21.45 2025-0947 141 CC Rd #1 New Pro 071804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $341.76 2025-0947 141 CC Rd #1 New Pro  071804.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0948 Wayne LaPierre $700.00 2025-0948  Monthly Dog Catcher C  035104.01.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0990 Whitten Family Farm $90.00 2025-0980  Garden 070204.01.000.11
12/8/2025 2025-0967 Young lll, Leonard $300.00 2025-0965  Annual Cell Phone Stip  011104.01.000.00
Total $24.752.76
General B (Outside Vig)
12/8/2025 2025-0968 DeVirgeles, Melissa $750.00 2025-0968  2nd Half Health Officer 040104.02.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0962 Edwards, Peter $3,080.00 2025-0962 CEO - November Hours 086641.02.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0962 Edwards, Peter $105.04 2025-0962 CEO - November Milea (086644.02.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0971 McManus, Melissa $92.00 2025-0971  Economic Development 064974.02.000.00
Total  $4.027.04
Highway DA
12/8/2025 2025-0949 Adirondack Energy $1,626.14 2025-0949  Clear Diesel 500.00 @ 051304.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0949 Adirondack Energy $1,835.31 2025-0849  Clear Diesel 600.00 @ 051304.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0950 Allegiance Trucks Lake C $117.79 2025-0850  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0950 Allegiance Trucks Lake C $453.28 2025-0950  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0956 Cargill, Incorporated $18,293.96 2025-0956 215.96 Tons of Road S 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0956 Cargill, Incorporated $18,722.60 2025-0956  221.02 Tons of Road S  051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part ($119.93) 2025-0958  Credit 2527188 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part ($233.24) 2025-0958  Credit 2528735 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part ($2,683.34) 2025-0958  Unit 54 - Core 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $119.65 2025-0958  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $248.45 2025-0858  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $74.41 2025-0958  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $416.10 2025-0958  Unit 51 051424.03.000.00

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM

Page: 3 of 6 Pages



Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount Voucher # Description GL Number

12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $4,278.19 2025-0958  Unit 54 051424,03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0958 Cook Brothers Truck Part $399.02 2025-0958  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0988 KCB, Inc. Dba Warren Tir $928.00 2025-0988  Unit 49 051304.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Midstate Inc $87.50 20250972 Highway 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Midstate Inc $71.25 2025-0972  Highway 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Midstate Inc $5.58 2025-0972  Highway 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Midstate Inc $35.88 2025-0972  Highway 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Mitchell Stone Products $67.48 2025-0991  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0972 Mitchell Stone Products $43.02 2025-0991  Unit 54 051424,03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0973 NAPA Auto Parts $146.57 2025-0973  Unit 54 051304.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0981 Snap On Tools Industrial $186.04 2025-0981  Highway 051424.03.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0985 Viking Cives USA $3,279.98 2025-0985  Unit 54 051424.03.000.00

Total $48.399.69

Highway DB (OQutside VIg)

12/8/2025 2025-0954 Blair Supply Corp. $7,165.80 2025-0954  Culvert 051104.04.000.00

12/8/2025 2025-0986 Village Of Tupper Lake $8,000.00 2025-0986 2003 Johnston Sweepe 051104.04.000.00

Total $15.165.80

Sewer #1(SW002)

12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $16.52 2025-0947 7 Sugar Maple Ln Hay  081204.07.000.00

Total $16.52

Sewer #5 (ST005)

12/8/2025 2025-0974 National Financial Servic $5,133.38 2025-0974  SS#5 - Interest 097207.10.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0974 National Financial Servic $13,333.35 2025-0974  SS#5 - Principal 097206.10.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $96.03 2025-0947 45 Raq Rvr Dr Rag Rvr  081204.10.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper.Lake - $14.61 2025-0947 1943 St Rt 30 Moody R 081204.10.000.00

Total §$18.577.37

Sewer #17-1 (SWO17)

12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $56.47 2025-0947 105 Little WIf Rd Sewer 081204.16.000.00

Total $56.47

Sewer #17-2 (SWO18)

12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $43.25 2025-0947 131 Big Wolf Rd #2 #13 081204.17.000.00

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM Page: 4 of 6 Pages



Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount Voucher # Description GL Number
Total $43.25
Sewer #23 (SD0O23)
12/8/2025 2025-0980 Siewert Equipment Comp $5,246.88 2025-0980  Sewer #23 081204.19.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0980 Siewert Equipment Comp $990.03 2025-0980 Sewer #23 081204.19.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0987 Village Of Tupper Lake - $232.46 2025-0987  Sewer #23 081204.19.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0987 Village Of Tupper Lake - $337.46 2025-0987  Sewer #23 081204.19.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0987 Village Of Tupper Lake - $151.02 2025-0987  Sewer #23 081204.19.000.00
Total $6.957.85
Water #1 (WD025)
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $85.01 2025-0947 23 Powers Ave Water  083204.20.000.00
Total $85.01
Water #3 (WD009)
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $129.27 2025-0947  Tamarac Dr. #142401-0 083204.21.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $109.33 2025-0947 210 Big Tupper Rd Dist 083204.21.000.00
Total $238.60
Moody Lighting SL
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $164.88 2025-0947 Moody Rd TWN 1825 051824.31.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $91.60 2025-0947  Moody Rd Moody 10 25 051824.31.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0947 Village Of Tupper Lake - $265.64 2025-0947 Moody Rd Moody 29 2 051824.31.000.00
Total $522.12
Recreation
12/8/2025 2025-0953 Aubuchon Hardware $8.87 2025-0953  Christmas 070204.34.000.59
12/8/2025 2025-0953 Aubuchon Hardware $2.39 2025-0953  Label Shirts 070204.34.000.00
12/8/2025 2025-0953 Aubuchon Hardware $27.50 2025-0953  Christmas 070204.34.000.59
12/8/2025 2025-0953 Aubuchon Hardware $16.77 2025-0953  Youth Ski 070204.34.000.55
12/8/2025 2025-0953 Aubuchon Hardware $15.82 2025-0953  Christmas 070204.34.000.59
12/8/2025 2025-0989 Geiger, Christielee $85.00 2025-0989  Holiday Stroll - Cookies 070204.34.000.59
Total $156.35

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM

Page: 5 of 6 Pages



Inv. Date  Inv. No. Vendor Amount  Voucher#  Description GL Number

Grand Total $118.998.83

Report Date: 12/5/2025 3:14:02 PM Page: 6 of 6 Pages



saded 1z Jo | :a8eq

N 9T:ST:€ STOT/S/TT :9e( 1odoy

%00 000 000% 00°0% 00'0$ O 1085355V - T'66E1 00°000°10°TSSET0L
%9°9¢C LYLY6'C] 00°000°09% E1°TS0°PYS YT EIL'ES Sd SI0SS9S8Y - °6CET 00°000°10°TSSETO0'L
%00 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% g0 198png - 0rEl 00°000°10°¥0¥E101
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% Sd 193png - 1°0v€1 00°000°10°'TOVETOL
%9°9¢ 98°0¥9°1 00°006°T$ YI'6sT1S 00°0$ d0 10109107 XeJ, - v0LE] 00°000°10¥0£ET10'Y
%0°0 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% OF 10102]j0] XB, - 70T 00°000°10C0EETO'E
%61 V6'oL 0S'8L6°ES 9¢'106°E$ 88°¢ST$ Sd 103027j0D X, - 1°0€E] 00°000°10°10€€T10°1
%0°001 00°000°C 00°000°C$ 00°0% 000% oy % unipny “dopuj - p(z€] 00°000°T0¥0TETO'T
%0°0 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% oy 2 Sunipny “dopuy - [0Z€] 00°000°10°10ZETO'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ /D 90UBUL{ JO IO - $'01E1 00°000°T0'V0IE10°(
%6701 oeerl 00°00£°T$ 0L°LSTIS 0008 qD Josiaadng - 4°0ZT1 00°000°10'¥02Z10°1
%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0d Josiaadng - 70721 00°000°10°20TZI0°1
%¢t'8 68 PLET 00°00S°91$ [AEYARY &S 10°SLE TS Sd Jostazadng - 1°0zZ1 00°000°T0°'10ZZI0'T
%1°9C 90°0LST 00'810°9% Y6’ LY v 76'995% g saonsnf - 70111 00°000° 10011101
%00 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% Od seousnf - 70111 00°000°T0TOITI0'L
%L’L 88°081°¢ 00'0SETHS TI'691°3€S 9L'081°¢$ Sdseonusng - 1111 00°000°10°TOTT1O'T
%9'8C 00°00T 00'00L$ 00°005$ 0008 4D preog umog, - $°0101 00°000°10°%01010°1
%00 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Od preog umog, - 70101 00°000°10°TOTOI0'T
%t'8 7€'999°1 00°000°0Z$ 8h'ECERIS 89'999°1$ Sd preog umog, - 1'0101 00°000°10°101010°1
INNODDV NOILLVIIdOdddV
\A 2 ELETSY

%0°0 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ $INIODDV NOLLVIIdOUddV 10§ [Blojqas
%0°0 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ d 3JqeIsue) % a0110d - 1°0Z1€ 00°000°00°10TIE0'T
LNNODDV NOILVIIdOUddV

1EA %  ddueliep 198pnyg v LA ATqpuop

ae(q -OL - 1edx

€618-65€ (816) :xed [86£-6SE (81S)
98671 AN ‘@je] Jaddng,
"PALg savwRQ 0]
DIVT IAddNL AO NAOL

STOT/OE/IT :SuIpuy poldg oYy 1oj ,Spunyg [IV,, Juswje)g SunesadQ



sa8ed 7 Jo T :98eq

Wd 9Z:ST*€ STOT/S/TY v todoy

%00
%0°0
%11
%0°0
%00
%0001
%0°0
%0001
%00
%0°0
%00
%070
%00
%00
%00
%0°0
%00
%(1°0)
%8'LE
%9°€
%0°0
%TLS
%I'LY
%LYS
%8°S
%0°0
%9'TT
%(9°8)
%00
%L'1T
%E'Y

ACA 0/,

000

00°0
S8TIF'1
000

000
00°000°S
000
S0'€96°1T
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
(zzLo)
£€'697°C
17'925°T
000
9€TEL'TI
00°0¥I‘P1
T8°099°1
SET19b°E
000
LEPLIL
(L1's08)
00°0
209€€°¢1
rL €61

AUEBLIBA

1o3png

00°0$
00°0$
00'8¥9°C1$
00°0%
00°0$
00°000°S$
0008
S0°€96°1T$
00°0%
00°0%
SLTOEYS
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°006°T$
0L'SLILSS
00°0%
00°000°S£$
00°000°9$
00°000°0L$
00°0%
00°00§°02$
00°000°0€$
00°000°€$
00°000°09%
00°0%
00'0TLIES
00°058°S$
00°0%
00'865°19$
00°005+$

Je(q - 0L - Jeax

00°0$
00°0%
SUSETIIS
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
SL'TOEFS
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°006°1%
OL'SLI'LSS
00°0%
TTLTOSES
L90ELES
65 ELY'LIS
00°0%
¥9°L9L°8$
00098°ST$
81°65¢°1$
£9°8€5°95%
0008
£9°SES VT
LY’ SSE'9S
00°0$
86'192°8H$
9T 90EV$

uy dLA

00°0$
00°0$
0¥'81L$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
000
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0008
£E'SP8°ES
L1'T0€$
65°019°¢$
00°0%
8V'8€CH
0008
81'961$
OF'S19%$
00°0$
£C°€81°TS
00°00$°C$
00°0%
80°L1+°98
05°8€$

Appuopy

HO Aages - ¥°079¢

Sd Aages - 1'079¢

gD 10nuo) 30Q - p'016€

0Od 1onuo) 8o - 7°015€

Sd tonuo) So - 1°01S€

HD 100u0) d1Jel], - Q1€

D 2]qeIsuo)) % dNHOJ - +°0Z1€
KouaBunuo) - 40661

ddng 1000 10 IOYIO - 16861
1 30 nory ut sjuawded - 5561
TUNJA JO SSISSY 29 XB] - 0561
swire[)  siudwadpny - €561
gD pue] Jo aseydIng - y'ov61
Swrel) 2 syuw3pny - $0L61
son(] reddiuniA - 40761
QoueINSuj - 0161

ueINSU] JI3S - #'O1L]

D ssa001g ere( - $°0891

0Od ss0014 €1e( - 2'0891

A0 s3uipping - 4°0791

Od s3ulping - 70791

Sd s3uiping - ['0291

4D Sundsmsug - oyl

40 ladeaxpjoog - v 0¢¥]

Sd 1adeaspioog - 1°0ch1

g0 Aswony - 0Tyl

0 Aswony - 40Tyl

HO MR[D UMO] - 4701+

OF ¥1[D UMOE, - 7011

Sd AR UMOL - T'0THI

HD) S10889SSY - ' SCE[

OTT TN e 3addng,

00°000°10°¥029€0°T
00°000°10°10T9¢€0°1
00°000°10°¥015€0°'T
00°000°10°2015€0°1
00°000°10°1015€0°1
00°000°10°F0TEE0'¥
00°000°10°%0T1€0°1
00°000°10%06610°1
00°000°10'¥68610°1
00°000°10°¥SS610°1
00°000°10°'¥0S610°1
00°000°10°€0S610°T
00°000°10°¥0P610°1
00°000°T0°F0E610°T
00°000°10°'¥0T610°1
00°000°10°F0T1610°T
00°000°T0¥OTLIOT
00°000°10°'+08910°1
007000°10°T08910°1
007000°10°+0T910°1
00°000°1020T910°1
00°000°T0°10T910°1
0000010 ¥0¥¥10°L
00°000°TOVOEYIO’T
00°000°10°10E¥10°1
60°000°10'¥0CF10°'1
00°000°10°+0TH10'1
00°000°10°¥01¥10°L
00°000°10°201¥I0°1
00°000°10°101%10°1
00°000° 10 ¥SSETO'L

STOZ/0E/IT :3wipuy poridg oY) 10j ,spuny [V, Juswoje)§ Junesod(



saded 17 Jo ¢ :28eg

N LT:ST€ STOT/S/TT e 1oday

%0'8L 11°88€°C
%00 000
%(@oc) (10°L59°D)
%00 000
%(rz0g)  (S6°T1S°D)
%00 000
%00 000
%00 000
%00 000
%00 000
%0°0 000
%00 000
%00 000
%ETL 00°191°S
%0001 000001
%0°0 000
%(6°S€1)  (00TLLD)
%00 000

%L 01 0L9SH°TI
%00 000
%0'€ eyl
%9'L 8L°70€
%00 00°0

%¢E°ST 0TILLT
%CLE 08'205°11

%00 000
%66 00'810°1
%¥'9 96°L6E Y
%0°001 00°000°01
%6'S1 TL619°]
%L'L 96'9L

ABA o wcmmhﬂxw

00°090°c$
00°0%
00°00°C$
00°0%
00°005$
00°0$
0008
000%
0008
00°0$
000§
00°0$
000%
00°0¥VI°LS
00°000°1$
0008
00°0+0°C$
000%
00°009°911$
00°000°S1$
00°000°s$
00°000°7$
00°000°C$
00°000°L$
00°00L°0E$
00°0$
00°0+0°C$
00°SL1°69$
00°000°01$
00°00°01$
00°000°1$

1o8png

e -0] - Jeax

68°1L9%
00°0$
10°L69°7$
0008
S6'110°T$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'6L6°1$
0009
00°0$
00TISFS$
00°0%

0E V1 F01$
00°000°S1$
88°058°7$
TTUL6YES
00°000°C$
08'87T's$
0TL61°61$
00°0%
00°TTO1$
v¥ LLLY9S
00°0$
87°085°8$
v0"€T6$

uy dLA

0008
00°0$
00°0%
000%
00°€ST1$
00'0%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
000%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
60°€v1S
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
000%

81'85T°8S

000
$T°69CS
00°0%
00°0%
88°TCSS

91°00L°1S

00°0%
00°0$

TI'86£°sS

0008
00°0%
T6'9LS

Appuopy

ST0T/0€/11

ong, - sjiel] a[iqowmous
SJUSAT “ISTIA

wy - [le1y, K Anuno)x
Treqyos

udpien

dure) Kkeq

1d pnoj - S Anunodx
DS Anuno)y

due) Aeg

T12qA2[I0A

199208

Ileqaseq

Sumuumg

010 S[Tel], DS Anuno)x
onJ, - s{rel], sjiqowmoug

dure) Leg

HO uonea1y - $'0T0L
HD uoneaIdN| - +'070L
4D UoleaIdNY - +'0Z0L
gD uonea1ody - $'070L
g0 uonea1dy - $'0Z0L
40 uonea109y - $'0Z0L
D UoneAIIY - +°0Z0L
D) uonea1d3y - $°070L
HD UoueBaIY - '0T0L
gD uonea1dsy - +'0Z0L
gD uoneanay - #'0zZ0L
gD uoneadsy - #'0Z0L
gD uones1nsy - '0Z0L
HO UonRaIY - 1'0Z0L
OF uoneasoay - 7°0Z0L
Sd uoneaay - 1°020L
Sd Uoneasddy - 1°0Z0L
Sd uoneaiday - 1°020L
Sd uoneansy - 1°070L

40 Swdy - weidoid - y'7LLY
awrdojaas(] J1WoU0YT - §'L6V9
40 Aronand - y01+9

HD Hodury Jurof - °196

gD Suny3r]1eeng - $°781¢
qD 93eren - y'zElS

AepnQ [ende) 7 by 23eren
40 AmH Jo 1dng - 4°010¢

Sd AmH Jo 1dng - 10108

O WBNA PV - ¥ObSY

gD S[BIA JO SIS - $°070%
Sd S[eHA JO SI33Y - ['0T0F

:3uipuy poridd ay) Jaoj ,,spuny [[V,, juduryels Sunerad(

91°000°10'¥0C0LO'T
P1°000°10°¥0TOLO'T
£€1°000°10'v0T0LO'T
<1000 TOV0T0L0T
11°000°10'¥020LOT
80°000°10°¥0T0LOL
L0°000°10°'¥#020L0°)
90°000°10'#0T0LO’1
€0°000° 10" ¥0TOLO'T
¥0°000°10'¥020L0°1
£€0°000°10°¥020L0°1
20°000°10°%0T0LO'T
10°000°T0°¥020L0°1
00°000°10°'%020L0°1
00°000°10°T0TOLO'L
L1°000°T0°T0T0LO’L
S1°000°10°T0T0LO'T
€0°000°10°T0TOLO’T
00°000°10°'10T0L0°1
00°000°10°F2LLOO'T
00°000°10°FL6¥90°T
00°000°10+01¥90°1
00°000°T0°¥S19S0°1
00°000°10°¥T81S0'1
00°000°T0¥TEISO'L
00°000°T0CCEISO'L
00°000°T0°+01050°1
00°000°10°101050°1
00°000°T0¥0¥S¥0'1
00°000°10'+020¥0°1
00°000°10°10T0%0°1



saded 17 Jo ¢ :¥8eq

Wd LT:ST:E STOT/S/TT dre( 1ioday

%00 000
%6°SL 00°58S°L
%0°0 000
%070 000
%070 000
%0°0 000

%1°0S 0S°LLTT
%0°€8 00°€91°01

%99 14819
%0°0 000
LSt 80°9¥9°¢
%00 00°0
%00 00°0

%0001 00°000°C
%L08 20°c09

%00 000

%0'C S8LI6
%(6€1T)  (EE1LLYE)
%0°0 000

%0°0 000

2%(07) (6¥°009)
%0°L6 75°688°6

%l'S 8Lz
%00 000
%00 000
%00 000
%0°0 000
%070 000
%0001 00°000°¢
%00 000

%L 6L ¥8'¥86°€

JeA o,  JUBLIBA

9T TTYPLS
00°000°01$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0S5°C$
00°0¥ZTTLS
00°00tT$
00°0%
00°00T°01$
00°0$
00°000°LT$
00°000°C$
00°0S.$
0€°€£9°01$
0L'990°Lt$
00°000°0€$
00°0$
000§
00°009°0€$
00°00Z°01$
00°'8S+°T8$
00°0$
00°0$
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°s$
00°0%
00°000°s$

y3png

e -oL -~ Ieax

9T TTY VLS
00°S1+T$
000$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
0STLT1S$
00°5L0°TS
98 1¥TTH
0008
T6€55°98
00°0%
00°000°LT$
0008
86'vr1$
0€°€€9°01$
S8'8YI9vs
ECTLIV9S
00°0%
00°0$
67°00T°1€$
8V°01€$
78°0£T8LS
0008
0008$
000%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
9I'SIO1S$

Yy dLA

000%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0S'¥sTS
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
91°9v¢$
00°0%
00°000°S$
00°0$
86°6¢$
000$
00°0%
0€'SI9'YS
00°0%
00°0%
1S°€8€°1$
00°0%
AR
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$

Auoy

[eqiayseq
Surquing,

ske( plaLg

S[IB1, 3[IGOWMOUS
SIUSAT AJIUnwwio))

01D Sjrei], 1§ Anunodx

1HUIRINSY AW - 80106
wwoy) 23 SWOH 19YI0 - #6868
D) SAUINDWY) - (0188

8v 1010 / A2 WUIO)) - {6896
D JUSWDI0JUF 9pO)) - 998
Sd 1uswAdIoUY 9pO)) - 14998
gD 33eqren - 10918

OnuOy) [EJUSUIUCNAUY - (0608
g0 Fuluueld - $°0708

04 Suruueld - 0708

Sd Sutuueld - 10708

40 SuuoZ - 0108

wey / 2mny PYO - '686L
qr[D unh 2 poy - ¥°0TIL
FD SuoneIqaa) - v 0SS,
HD YImoA - °01€L

Sd oA - '01€L

gD 9sIn0)) JjoN - $°081 L
04 9810 JI0D - 081 L
Sd 910D JI0D - 1'081L
dD ysesd - v'OvIL

Od yoreg - TOV1L

Sd useed - 1°0vIL

HD Mjempreoq - #'0L1L
Sd Jempleog - ['011L
90 UONEINY - $°0Z0L
) UONEaY - #°0Z0L
FD uoneaIddy - +'070L
HD uonesnay - v0T0L
gD uonea1ddy - 0oL
qD uoneanay - v'0T0L

00°000'10°801060°1
00°000'10¥68680°1
00°000°10°+01880°1
00°000'10'768980°1
00°000°'10°¥¥9980°1
00°000°10°1¥9980°1
00°000°T0#09180°1
00°000°10'+06080'1
00°000°10'%0T080°1
00°000°10°20T080°1
00°000°10°10T080°1
00°000°10¥01080°'1
00000 10¥686L0°1
00°000°10%0T9L0'L
007000710 ¥0SSLO'T
00°000°10¥0T€LO'T
00°000°TO'TOTELO'T
00°000°T0°¥081L0'T
00°000°10°C081LO'T
00°000°10°'TO8TLO'T
00°000°T0°F0¥1L0'T
00°000°10°CO¥ILO'L
00°000° TO'TO¥ILO'T
00°000° 10 ¥OTI1LO'T
00°000°TOTOTTLO'T
££°000°10°7020L0°1
€000 10'7020L0'T
1€°000°10°¥020L0'T
61°000°10°¥0T0LO'T
81°000°10¥0Z0L0°T
LT°000°T0¥0C0LO'L

STOT/0E/1T SuIpuy poliad ayy 1o} , spuny [[V,, Judwajel§ upeaadQ



saded 17 Jo < :d8eyq

d LT:ST:€ STOT/S/TT req 1oday

%0°0
%0'0
%0°0
%0°001
%($'6¢)
%0001
%(6°TS)
%(9°€91)
%S €€
%09

%L 69
%(1°€87)
%9°L9
%00
%0°0

%9€l
%070
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%0708
%6'CI
%80
%00
%00
%0°L1

JBA 9,

000 00°0%

000 00°0$

000 00°0%
00°000°50Z 00°000°50Z$
(00°981°1) 00°000°c$
00°001 00001
(og'219) 00°009%
(50°60%) 00°052$
10°820°S 00°000°ST$
v¥'209 00°000°01$
T6'EL6'9 00°000°01$
(¥8'¥92°T) 00°008$
LETREE 00°000°¢$
00°0 000%

000 06'S¥6'1€6%
SS'IT8PTT rrre9‘os91s
000 00°0$

000 00°0$

000 00°0$

000 000$
000 00°0$

000 00°0$

000 0008

000 00°0%
00°0SZ°1 00°005°C$
8Y'Tho'ey V8 SSLLEES
or's 00°00L$
000 00°080°9$
000 00°LLT'8L$
Y8128 vETIY8HS
UBLIBA 193png

Ae(q -0 - 1BIX

00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°08$
00'981°v$
000%
05°L16$
90°659%
66'1L66%
9$'L6E°6%
80°920°C$
78'¥90°¢$
£9°L19'LS
00°0$
06°'SY6°1€6$

68°TIS'STH'IS
00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°08$

000%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%
0005’18
9€°EI1°V6TS
09'v69%
00°080°9%
00°LLTBIS
06'€61°0vS

uy dLA

0008
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00°07Z$
00°0$
00°091$
£8°0L1$
000§
00°0$
0008
0008
00°0$
00'0$
00'0$
TUPLY'C6S
00°0$
0008
0008
00°'0$
000$
00°'0$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
11°LbS9T$
0008
00'0$
00°0$
TE318°TS
Ayyuopy
S707/0¢/T1

[leqaseq sa81eyD) 29y ATed - 1002
DS Auno )X sa8rey) oyplIed - 100T
Fuiwing saBreyD oy pired - 1007

sadieyD oayed - 1007
sonsnEIS [BMA - €091

o) Sod/punod o1iqnd - 0SS
S91BOIIS)) BRI - 6GT [
UOTRAIISUOD) - 07T

asmpduesy - 0L11

ad % u xe], doid 8oy - 0601
SWIN] Xe T, YO - 6801

LOTId 12WO0 - 1801

LO1Id P24 - 0801

e], doid -s90n0g [8007T - 0701
xe], Aiadord 1eay - 1001

forg dep 03 s1opsuei], - 6'0566
D - IQJSuel] punyidiuf - 40566
ISEY2ING JUSWI[RISU] - £ $8L6
aseydIng JuswifeIsu] - 9'¢8L6
NV -1S31U] - L'0€L6

NV -ulid 94 143d - 9°0€L6
Spuog “JBIS - 1S31U] - L'0TL6
8IS - UL 0AS 199 - 9°0TL6
mQ Ang ‘sul - 8°6806

Su] TedtpIA - 8°0906

suy ANIIqeSI(T - 8°$S06

suj Aojdwsup) - 8°0506

dwo) s1oyiom - 8°0¥06
umo] ) AJMIsg [B100S - 8°0£06

£0°000°10°100200°1
<0°000°10° 1002001
10°000°10° 1002001
00°000°10°' 1002001
00°000°10°€09100°L
00°000°10°0SS100°T
00°000°10°SST100°1
00°000°10°022100°L
00°000°10°0L1100°T
00°000°10°060100°1
00°000°T0°680100°1
00°000° 101801001
00°000°10°080100°1
00°000°10°020100°1
00°000°10°T00100°1

LNNODDV ANNTATY
*{INN1ODDV NOLLVIYdOdddYV 10j [ej0)qng

00°000°10°60S660°1
00°000°10°+0S660°1
00°000°10°LS8L60°1
00°000°10°968L60°T
00°000°10°L0EL60'L
00°000°10°90£L60°T
00°000°10°L0TL6O'T
00°000710°90CL60°T
00°000°10°'868060°1
00°000°10°809060°1
00°000°10°'855060°1
00°000°10805060°'1
00°000°10°80%060°1
00°000°10°'80£060°1

:3uIpuy porId ay) 10y ,,spunyg [[V,, yudwoje)s sugesadg



saded 7 Jo 9 :98eq

Wd LTSTE STOT/S/TI e ytoday

%E €Y 00059
2070 (00°19¢)

%00 000
%T'¥ 00°'1¢C
%0°0 00°0
%00 000

2%0°0 (00°005°2)
%€l 6v'6€
%0°0 (00°851°2)

%0001 00°000°6T
%00 000
%0°0 000
%0°0 000
%0°0 00°0
%0°0 000
%00 000
%0°0 000
%00 000
%0°0 000
%0°0 000
%0°0 000
%070 000
%0°0 (LSS18%6E1)
%00 000
%00 (09°879°v1)
%070 000
%070 (00°518)
%00 (L§'9¢8°TL)
%0°0 000
%00 000
%00 000
IBA %  dUBLIBA

00°0$

00°005°1$
00°0%
00°0%
00°005$
00°0$
00°0T$
00°0%
00°00€$
00°0$
00°000°Z$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
000%
00'0%
00°000°01$
0008
00°0%
000
00°0$
000$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$

193png

e -0L - Jedx

00°058$
00°19¢$
00°0%
00'6LY$
00°0%
00°0T$
00°005°T$
16°092$
00'851°C$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
000$
00°0$
00°0%
00°000°01%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
0008
LS'SI86ETS
00°0%
09'8T9V1$
00°0%
00°61S$
LS'9E8TLS
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

juy dlLA

00°0%
00'0%
00'0%

00'8%$

00°0%
0003
000$
00°0$
00°0$
000%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
000%
0009
0008
000%
000%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0$

00°0$
Aoy
STOT/0E/TT :Sulpuy podJ 3Y) 40§ ,,Spuny [[V,, Juswane)s suneradQ

Id pnoX - pfs Anune)x

Ireq4a[oA

1eqidseq

Bunqung,

SJuLAY AIunwiwo))

01D spresf, DS Anuno)x
N, - S|IBA], A[IqOUIMOUS
yoeog

SIUAAY "OSTIN

wy - Jrex], S Anunodyx
reqyos

uaplen)

dwe) Aeg

I YINOX - DI Anunodx
Treq4afioA

13000§

andag - spuuz( - 0657

SNULId 79 SISUIINIT - €CCT

SOSUDNTY - pHST
SOSUNNT - $$ST

siuwa 3 91T 08ulg - OpST

SJUBY() JO SoUIe() - O¢ST

Auadoid feay - reyusy - 014

1S3191U] - [OVT

$1,A05) JoYIQ ONUIANY "DSIN
IS ISISSY JTWOU0 - 0TET

d3equen) 9 asnJay - 0€12
preoq Suruueld - S11T
3uoZ - 0112

JBAI0Y 79 AMND IO - 6807

qu[) Anuno) 1L - $T0T
qnIQ Anuno) L - 20T

SUOISSIOU0Y) HONBAIDY - Z10T

sagrey) 2y pred - 1007
sa8reyD) 93y - 1007
sagrey)) sy e - 1002
sadrey) 09yed - 1007
sagrey) oayged - 1007
sa31eyD) 99y ed - 100T
sa31ey) 29y 4ed - 100T
sa8rey) 99gAied - 1002
sa31eyD sayMed - 100T
sa3rey)y oaygpyred - 100Z
sadrey) 29yARd - 1002
sadrey)) ooyged - 1007
sagreyD o3y MEed - 1002
sadrey) oaygp,ired - 1002

00°000°10°06£200°1
00°000°10°655200°1
LO000° 10 ¥#STO0'L
00°000°10°P¥£C00°'1
00°000°10°0¥<200°1
00°000°10°0£ST00°1
00°000°10°01¥200°I
00°000°10°T0¥200°T
00°000°10°68¢£200°1
00°000°10°0T€Z00°1
00°000°10°0€1200°1
00°000°10°STTT00'T
00°000°T0°0T1C00°T
00°000'10°680200°1
$0°000°10°ST0T00°T
00°000°10°5T0T00°T
00°000°10°T10T00°1
££°000°10°100200°1
€£°000°10°T00200°1
81°000°10°T00Z00°T
L1°000°T0°T00200'T
91°000°10°T00C00'T
£1°000°10°100200°T
¥1°000°10°100200°T
€1°000°10° 100200t
¢1°000°10°100200°1
11°000°T0° 1002001
80°000°10°100200°1
£07000°10°100T00°1
$0°000°10°100200°1
¥0°000°10°100T00°1



sIsed 17 Jo . :e8eq

Nd LT:ST:€ STOT/S/TT 91k Yoday

%0°0
%00
%0°0
%00
%00
%00
%0°0
%0°0
%9°S1
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0001
%0°0
%(6°07)
%00
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%070
%0°0
%00
%9°56
%E'6T

1BA %

00°0
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000

T1'969°¢

000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000

(00°€L6°9)

000

00°000°S

000

(s6'sct'o1)

000
000
000
000

(09°219°)

(zsssgLl)

000
000

SLLLY

00°STLTY

oUBLIBA

00°0$
00°0$
000$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00°0$
PSSEV9LS
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
000%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
000$
00°000°S$
00°0$
00°000°05$
00°€89°66$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°00S$
00°000°0+$

123png

e -oL - Jwdx

00'0%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
TY'6EL0ES
00°0$
00°0$
0008
00°0%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°€L6°9$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
$6'SEV09$
00'£89°66$
00°08
00°0%
00°0$
09°'719°¢$
TESSYLIS
00°0%
00°0$
§TTS
00°587°8Z%

Juy dLA

0008
00°0$
000$
00°0%
00°0%
0008
00°0%
000%
PLYITTS
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
000$
00°0%
000%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
96'SS9°8T$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00'0$
00'0$
000$
00°0$
00°€$
00°LSOVS
Ayyuopy
ST0T/0¢/T1

qa(] - 19Jsuel], punpisiu] - 0$0S

IJSuel} punyioy - [€0€

YO PIV [e1opad 1'680%

qInox - pry a1e1s - 0Z8E

JSISS Y OIWOU09H I9YIQ) - 68LE

9sLIdIGUD0IONA] [2AS(] 'UODT ‘PIV 918§ - £8LE
"[2A3(J "U0YY ‘PIY WIS - L8LE
YI[e3H YO - 68F€

Y[esH 19O - 68F¢

T uonediAeN -p1y 2181S - S1€€
AJLINOaS pUe[AWOY - 90€€
'SAN - uoneonpyg 10410 - 68Z¢€
qui) Anuno) I, WO SSNUIAIY - YO - 680€
SORID [[BUIS  WIOIJ SANUAASY - I9YIQ - 680€

Tende) [ypuey

asudIoIUSOIONN  WIOJY SANUIAY - JOYIQ - 680€
oFeIIA  WOL SANUIADY - IYIO - 680€

WOoIJ SANUAY - Y10 - 680¢€

JIMOID) WIS WOIJ SSNUIAFY - Y0 - 680€

Twpy xe], Kuedoid fesy - Or0¢

UN0) PIy 8IS - 1°120€

Xe], SIN PIV 21B1S - SO0€

pry ende) aad s1B1g - 100E

SANUIAYY PUNLINU] - (08T

J08SY J0SSISSY 0D L] SONUIAYY PIISSL[OU) - 0LLT
SONUIAIY POIHISSE[OU() - OLLT
suoTRUO(T % SYID - COLT

BIA JOLI] WOy SPUNyay - QLT
SALIDA009Y S0URINSU] - (89T
Auadold [eoy - 2[eS - 0997
I9Y)Q “I0UlA] - S3[eS - 6697
[1eg JO S)IAJI0] ‘Saul - 19T

00°000°10°050500°T
00°000°10°'T€0S00°T
00°000°10°680¥00°1
00°000°10°0T8£00°I
00°000°10°68L£00°1
6£°000°10°L8LE00°T
00°000°10°L8LE00°T
¥Z'000'10°68¥£00°T
00°000°10°68¥£00°1
00°000°10°ST1€€00°1
00°000°1090€£00°1
00°000°10'682€00°1
v'000°10°680£00°1
0b°000°10'680¢00°1
6£7000°10°630£00°1
£7°000°10°680£00°1
00°000°T0°680£00°L
00°000°10'680£00°1
00°000°10°0¥0£00°'1
00°000°10° 120001
00°000°10°500€00°1
00°000°10°100£00°T
00°000°10°108200°1
LT000°T0°0LLTO0'T
00°000°10°0LLTO0'1
00°000°10°50L200°1
00°000°10°10LZ00°T
00°000°10°089200°1
00°000°10°099200°T
00°000°10°559200°1
00°000°10°019200°1

:3uipuy poLIdJ Y} 10j ,,Spuny [[V,, Judwadye)s Sunerad(



soded 17 Jo § :adeq

Wd LT:ST*E STOT/S/TT e 1ioday

%00 00°0 000$ 00°0% 00'0% Sd A19JeS - 1°079¢ 00°000°€0°1079¢0°1
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 Kousunuo) - 40661 00°000°€0'¥06610°1
%0°0 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 000$ swire|) 29 s)uswidpny - €61 00°000°€0°¥0£610°1
%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% QuBINSUL J19S - +°01L1 00°000°€OVOTLIOT
INNODJDV NOILVIddOdddV
V{ AeMysig

%(€97) (0S'0pETD) 00°006°0v$ 0S°0¥T°6S$ 00°EEHTS *INQOIDV ANNIATYH 10} [e30)qns
%00 000 00'0% 00°0% 0008 P[EIH PO - 681€ 00°000°20°68¥£00°1
%(r'zo1)  (0S°€8T°T1) 00°000°ZI$ 0S'€8TVT$ 00°€E+°T$ SHULIS %9 SISUDOIT - $E6T 00°000'20°SSST00'T
%0°0 (00°L) 00°0$ 00L$ 00°0$ 1S2090U] - [0V 00°000°20°10¥200'T
%(L91)  (00°0S) 00°00€$ 00°05€$ 0008 8uuoz - 0117 00°000°20°011200°T
%00 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ & do1g -s201n0§ [820T - 0701 00°000'20°020100°1
%0°0 00°0 00°009°v€$ 00'009°v€$ 00'0% xej Apadoid ey - 1001 00°000°20°100100°1
LNNODJOV ANNTATY
%99 19%80'€ 00:0069%§  6ESIS'EHS P80SHS - *INNOJDV NOLLVINJOUAdY 10} [210)qns N
%00 000 00'0$ 000§ 00°0$ Su[ [2IIPSN - 80906 00°000°70°809060°1
%0°0 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ suj AN[Iqesi( - §°$506 00°000'C0°8€5060°1
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ umoZ) AILINDIG [e100S - §°0€06 00°000°20'80£060°1
%(T99)  (£v°€66) 00°00S°1$ e E6VTS v €818 HO WWaWIDI0JUY 30 - 17998 00°000°20'7¥9980°
%(9°67)  (00°08+°S) 00°005°81$ 00°086°€C$ 00°008°¢$ Sd JUSUIADIOFUT 3POD) - 1998 00°000°20°1¥9980' T
%0001 00°00b 00°007$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 40 Suuoz - 0108 00°000°70°701080'1
%9°€€ v0'807°S 00°000°sT$ 96'165°91$ 00°5TS$ awdo[aAa(] SIWOU0OT - ¢°L6H9 00°000'20'¥L6¥90'1
%0°0S 00705, 00°00S°1$ 00°0SL$ 00'0$ 40 WIESH JO preog - y'010F 00°000°20'Y010¥0'1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ O 21qeIsu0) 29 2010d - H'0TI€ 00°000°20'OTIE0'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% KousBunuoD - 40661 00°000°20' 066101
INNODJDV NOILVINdOdddV
(3IA 2pIsINQ) { [e1PUD)

%(9°0)  (IT°€81°8) PHPEIOSH IS SSLISSSHIS  €5°60b'SES *LNNOJIV ANNTATY 10 [e303qng
%00 000 000$ 0008 00'0$ $pe200Id NV - 0ELS 00°000'10°0£LS00'T
%00 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ pa2001q puog AI0MIEIS - 0TLS 00°000°10°0TLS00'1

1A %  dduelIep 1a8png Juy @LA Aipuopy

Aeq -o] - J8dX

STOZ/0E/IT :BuIpUy poridg ay) 10j ,spuny [[V,, Juswoje)§ Sunesad(



saded 17 Jo ¢ :9deq

W LT:STE STOT/S/TT e 1iodoy

%0°0
%0°0
%0°001
%0'0
%T 61
%(9'1)
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0

%L'TS
%0°0
%0°0
%0001
%0001
%0°0€
%(0°F)
%E 8T
%0°0
%00
%8'L
%00
%L 6L
%0°001
%Cb
%E"0S
%0°001
%I 11
%070
%6t
%0°0

dBA 9,

000 00'0$

00°0 00°0$
00005°€ 00°005°c$
000 000$

$S11 00°09%
(z00£0) 00°00S°v1$
000 00°0$

000 000$

000 LEBIE019$
96°€0¥°TTY LE'LL8 008S
000 0008

000 000%
00°00€1 00°00¢°1$
00°000°0% 00°000°0+$
00005t 00°000°¢$
(2v8¢8°7) 98°L66°0L$
SY'Ty 00°0ST$
000 00°0$

000 0S°8E1°6$
18°61Z°1 IL'90L'ST$
000 LY'LTEBIS
60°€ST°16 00°00S¥11$
00°000°C1 00°000°C1$
$0°00€°9 ELGIL'BYIS
95 0¥0°cy 00°059°58$
06'68T°CTT 06'687°7TTS
00'TLT9 08'965°95$
000 00'0$

A4 00°005$
000 00°0$
NUBLIBA 123png

e -0 - JBIX

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
9¥'8v$
T0°0ELY1S
00°0%

00°0%
LEBI6 0198

IV ELF'LES
00°0$

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$
00°005°c$
8T'9€8°CLS
$SLOIS
000$
0S'8E1°6$
069871
L8LTEIS
16'9VT°€T$
00°0$
89°61+°TH1$
vr'609°THS
00°0$
08'¥TE°05$
00°0$
8YSLYS
000§

Iy dLA

00°0%
00°0$
00'0$
0008
00708
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
0008

08°0L1°6ES
00°0%

00°0$

00'0%

00°0%

00'0%
0L°T¥9°9$
00°0%

0008

000%
TOPPLTS
00708
TS6VEES
00°0$
15°859°61%
86'T9¥°cS
00708

0T SLTYS
00°0$
L8LES
00°0$

Appuoy

SONUIADY PIJISSEIOUN) - OLLT
SOLISA093Y Q0URINSU] - (897
juatadinby - sojeg - 5997
deiog snjding - sfes - 0597
1Sa1a4] - 10%C

0 PYIO ‘[RAOWTY MOUS - TOET
S9AS nodsuel], - 00T

2], do1d -s201n0g 8007 - 0Z01

xe], Auadolg ey - 1001

lo1g dep 03 s1gysuel] - 60566
I9JsuRl] pUNLISMI] - 6° 1066
spuog "1e1§ - 18aJau] - L°0TL6

TRIS - Ul 951930 - 9°0TL6 .

InQ Ang *su] - 86806

Suy [edIpIN - 8°0906

su Au[Iqesiq - 85506

suj Aojduraup) - 8°0$06

dwio) s19310M - 8°0106
UMOL) AIINJSG [BI00S - §°0£06
UMDY LIS - 8°0106

qD [PAOWIDY MOUS - ' THI S
O eAowy MOUS -~ T IHIS
Sd [eAoway moug - 1'Z1S

D AIUIYoBRIA - $0€1S

Od Aunpen - 70¢1s

Sd Auryaey - 101§

HD AmH Jo 1dng - 70105
92108 [0Y02|Y % 3 - 0T
=D A1oJes - $°079¢

00°000°€0°0LL200°1
00°000°€0°089200°1
00°000°€0°$99T00°1
00°000°€0°059200°1
00°000°€0° 102001
00°000°€0°20€200°1
007000°€0°00€T00°1
007000°€0°0T0100°1
00°000°€0°' 1001001

LNAODDV HANTATA
‘INNODJDV NOLLVIddOUddV 19j [ej03qng

00°000°€0°605660°1
007000°€0°'610660°1
00°000°€0°L0TL60T
00°000°€0°90TL60°1
00°000°€0°'868060°1
00°000°€0°809060'1
00°000°¢0°855060°'1
007000°€0°805060°1
00°000°€0"80%060°1
00°000°€0°80£060°1
00°000°€0°801060°1
00°000°€0¥TYIS0'1
00°000°€0CTP1S0°'1
00°000°€0°1ZFISO'T
00°000°€0°FOEISO'T
00°000°€0°TOE1SO'T
00°000°€0°TOETSO'L
00°000°€0¥01050°1
00°000°€0¥0ECHO'T
00°000°€0#0T9£0°'1

STOT/0E/TT :3UIpUY PoLId] dY) 10} , spuny [[V,, Juomdyel§ SunessdQ




$3ded 17 JOo 0] :P8eq

Wd LT:ST€ STOT/S/TT e 1odoy

INOOJOV ANNIATYH
%ILL  P6IETSIL 88°S880L9% P6°€S9°TSSS 00°95€°91$ SLNNOJDV NOLLVIYdOUddYV 10} 18)0)qng
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000§ spuog 1e1g - 18319U] - /'0ZL6 00°000'70°L0TL60 |
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 8IS - UHJ 9AS 199(T - 9°0ZL6 00°000'¥0°902L60' [
%00 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ MO Ang Sul - §'6806 00°000¥0'868060° 1
%07  (Tr'8e8T) 98'L66°0LS 8T9€8°€LS 0LTH99$ SUJ [EO1POIN - 8'0906 00°000"70°809060' 1
%E'8T STy 00'0S1$ $§°LOTS 00°0$ su[ AY[Iqesiq - §'SS06 00°000'70'8SS060° |
%00 00°0 0S'8€1°6$ 05'8£1°6$ 000$ dwio) s13I0M - 80106 00°000°+0°80+060° T
%L'TI1 €TLTY T 8L CLTIIS SS8¥8°6S ceLeeS umo ) Anoag (108 - '0€06 00'000'+0°80€060°T
%00 000 LY LTEBTS L8'LTESIS 00°0$ JuomdInay S1els - 870106 00°000°'+0°801060°1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ [A/29IN0S3Y 18N USD) - 068 000000 +06.80T
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ )sesi 10wy - 4'09.L8 00°000°70 70980 T
%9'L6 10'9L6 00°000°1$ 66'€C$ 0008 40 Sugsnug - 0pIS 00000 F0HOFISO'T
%0001  96'08¢€ 96°08€$ 000§ 00°0$ 0d - Sulgsnig - T'0pI¢ 00°000°70'ZO¥1SO'[
%00 000 v0'619°L$ VO'619°L$ 00°0$ Sd Surysnug - 1°0¥1S 00°000°70 T0¥1S0'T
%E'L1 T8°L09°€E 00°007°¥61$ 81°Z6L°091$ 00°0$ 04 “Aoidwy wdg - T°ZI 1§ 00°000'¥0°TTITSO'T
%EVE 97'569°CL 00°00LV1T$ YL PO0TYIS 66'69S°7$ A0 aredoy w9 - 011§ 000004001 150'T
%00 000 0008 00°0$ 0008 Od sredoy Uen - 011§ 00°00040°TOT SO’
%9'L ST'YIS 01 L8'S6ETVIS TLISSIETS 88°L9LV$ Sd Iredoy wH - 1°011S 00°000°40° 10T SO’
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ H0 AMH 3o 1dng - p°010¢ 00°000°v0°v010€0°L
%E'ST 891 00°00S$ TSELES 88°LES 210§ 10Yod]y % 3nIQ - 10ETY 00°000" 0 +0ETHO'[
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ KousBunuo) - 40661 00°000'¥0'¥06610°
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ swre) % sjowdpns - 40g61 00°000"¥0"OE610°T
INNODOV NOILVIddOdddV
(BIA 2PISINQ) g Aemysiyg
%S0 PL'SE6'T LY L8S‘LEYS £LISOPE9S YTOPLS *LNNOJJV ANNIATY 10) [1103qng
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ pasooid puog AIoIeIg - 0ZLS 00°000°€0°0ZLS00'T
%0°0 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% JRJsuel], punjIu] - f£0S 00°000°€0'1£€0500°1
%0y (8LSHE) 01'609°8$ 88°756'8$ VT LS YIeSH 1YIO - 68%€ 00°000°€0°68+€00°T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ A)iInosg pueowo - 90€€ 00°000°€0°90£€00°1
dBA %  duelLIEA 13png uy QLA Apuopy

e -0 - 1edx

STOT/0E/1T :3ulpuy porrdd Yy} 10§ , spuny [[V,, Juswajels SunessdQ



saded 1z Jo ] :38eq

Wd LT:6T:€ STOT/S/TT e 1oday

%0°0 00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 49 - JJSUBL, PUNJIS] - 050§ 00°000°S0°0S0S00°T
%0°0 00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 19JSUeL], PULISI] - [€QS 00°000°S0° TE0S00' [
%00 000 00'0% 000$ 00°0$ PHOSUO]) 19M3S 79 JANBM sjueln [egide)) 1018 M - 166% 9€°000°€0°166700°1
%00 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% sueln) [eyide) 1M - 166¥ 00°000°S0°166¥00°1
%00 00°0 000% 00°0% 00°0$ PHOSUOD 19M3G %9 13jep  sjuelD) Jende)) Jomag - 0661 9£°000°50°066700°1
%00 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SAIYDIY STO SAN LTOT  WOI1Y SanuaAdy - IO - 630€ €€°000°€0°680€00°1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1521934] - 1047 00°000°S0°10¥200'T
INNODDV ANNIATH

%00 000 000S 0008 0008 :INN0DDV NOLLVIHJOUAdYV 10§ [E10)qnS
%00 000 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ NV -1S3190U] - £'0€L6 00°000°S0°LOELEO'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ NV€ -Uld 948 199 - 9°0€L6 00°000°S0"90€L60'T
%0°0 000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ pue juswdinby a5 - 0°L6€8 00°000°S0°0L6ES0'T
%00 000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 01UOD [EJUSWUONATY - 10608 00°000°50"06080° T
%0°0 000 0008 00'0% 00°0$ AepinQ [ende 7 by s8eren 00°000°S0°TTEILO'T
%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Od AIuIyoeN - 7°0£ 16 00°000°0°COLISO1
%00 000 00°0% 000% 000% A0 FuouBug - opvl 00°000°€0 vOFY10'T
INNODDV NOILVINdOdddV
H s19210a4 [ende)

%ETIE  6LTLOVGI 88°588°009% 60°C18°90¥S YTOLS *LNIODDV ANNIATY 10} [#103qn§
%0001 00°00F V61 00°00¥+61$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SATHO/PIV 31®1S - [0S€ 0000070 10SE00'T
%) (8LSHE) 01°609°8$ 88°'56°8$ YT OvLS WIeSH 1BYIO - 68¥€ 00°000"0°68F£00°1
%0°0 00°0 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ ANIN93G pUBIOWO - 90€€ 00°000°0'90£€00°T
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SenuUaASY POYISSE[OU() - OLLT 00°000"+0°0LLT00'T
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ B3 I0LIJ WOy SpUnJoy - [0LT 00°000°+0° 10,200
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SI119A000Y 20URINSU] - (89T 00°000°%0°089200°
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 19410 “IOUIA] - SI[ES - §69T 00°000°70°'S§9200'1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ deiog snyding - ofes - 0597 00°000"#0°0§9T00'1
%I1'LE LS81 00°05$ 1S 00°0$ 1SQIOW] - TO¥T 00°000°'v0° 10bT00°1
%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% e], doig -s301mog @207 - (ZOT 00°000°+0°0Z0100°1
%00 000 8L978°L6ES 8L9T8°L6ES 00°0$ xe[, Kpadoid [eay - 1001 00°000#0'100100'1
IBA 9,  JDURLIEA jo3png My LA Alqyuoy

e -0 -~ IedX

STOT/0€/11 :Suipuy poLd

d 3y} 10J  spunyg [[V,, Judmdyels§ Sunesad(



sased 17 Jo I :e8eg

A LTST€ STOT/S/TI e y1oday

%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% UBOT pUnyIaiu] - 'S6L6 00°000°01°056L60°1
%00 000 000§ 00°0% 00'0$ NV -1S2130] - L'0€L6 00"000°01°LOEL60'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ NVYY ~Ulld 9AS 193 - 9°'0€L6 00°000°01'90£L60°1
%0°001 8€€CTS 8CECISY 00°0% 00°0$ spuog "1e1S = 1S2INU] - L°0TL6 00°000°01'L0TL60°1
%778 SEECECT SETIZ91S 00°'8.8°C$ 00°0% TS - Ulid 9AS 19 - 9°0TL6 00°000°01'90TL60°'1T
%L '8 £€°0£9%6 00'79L°61$ LYEETOTS 1719 A0 s1omMag ATeNUeS - 40718 00700001 +0T180'1
INNODDV NOILVIHdOdddV
(SO0LS) S# 1OMIS

%00 (00°s1) 00°0STTHS 00°S9Z°1HS 00°0$ SINNODDV ANNIATY 10) [e10)qng
%0°0 000 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ JQJSUBL], PUNKIRIU] - [ £0C 00°000°L0'1£0500'1
%00 000 00708 00°0$ 0008 siuess) [ende)) 10MaS - 066+ 00°000°L0°066¥00'1
%0°0 (00°s1) 00°0$ 00°S1$ 0008 182100U] - 1QbT 00°000°20°10¥200'1
%0°0 00°0 00°0SZ°1+$ 00°0ST°1+$ 000§ xe] Auadoig [eay - 1001 00°000°L0'100100°T
INNODDV ANNIATH

%8Iy LLSST'LI 00°0ST‘TH$ £T166°CTS I¥'LISS *INAOJDV NOILVI¥dOUddYV 10 [e}0)qng

%00 000 00°0$ 000§ 00'0$ foxq depy 01 sxapsuel] - 670566 00°000°L0°60S660'1
%8 1Y LL'SSTLI 00°0SZ°1+$ €T166°€TS I7LISS A0 519Ma§ AreNUeS - 40718 00"000°L0"70Z180°T
INNODOV NOILLVIYdOdddV
(TO0AAS) T# 1M

%00 00°0 00°L06'01Z$ 00°L06°01ZS 00°0$ *INNOJDV ANNITATY 10 [e10)qng
%00 000 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ 1521900] - [QbT 00°000°90° T0¥Z00'T
%00 000 00°L06012$ 00°L06°01T$ 00°0$ xe] Auadoid [eay - 1001 00°000°90'T00100'T
INNODDV ANNAATA

%00 00°0 00°L06°01TS$ 00°L06°017S$ 00°0$ *IN10DDOV NOILLVIIdOUddV 10) [er03qng

2070 000 00°L06°01T$ 00°L06°012% 00°0% gD uonosxjold a1 - $°01v¢ 00°000°90 +01¥€0°1
INNODDV NOILVIYdOYddV
(T00dA) AS LS 3114

%070 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00708 SLNNODOV AONIATY 10 [B30aqng
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ Pa9001q puog A10INJEIS - 07LS 00°000°S0°0ZLS00' ]

IBA 9,  JDUBLIEA 193png Wy QLA Appuopy

e -0] - Igax

ST0T/0€/11 :3uipuy por

3J 2y} J0J , spuny [[V,, Juswde)§ suneradQ



saded 17 Jo ¢ :98eq

I LT:STE STOT/S/TT e 110day

8€'6€1°1TS

%00  (66F%) LEPPIITS 00°0$ :LNNODDV ANNTATY 10f [€10)qns.
%00 00°0 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 199Q 19YI0 - 68LS 00°000°S1'68LS00'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ go(] - JOJSUBLL, PUNJIN] - 0GOS 00°000°S1°0S0S00'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SoNUAAYY PIISSEIOUN - 0LLT 00°000°ST'0LLZO0'
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Auadorg sy - afes - 099¢ 00°000°S1°099200°1
%0°0 (66'%) 00°0$ 66't$ 00°0$ 1S91501] - 104 00°000°ST'T0¥T00'1
%0°0 000 8€°6E1°1T$ 8€°6E1°1CS 00°0$ xe[, &podold (e - 1001 00°000°S1°100100'1
LINNODDV ANNIATH
%(T°€s) (E1°0ST'IN) 8C'6ETITS 1S°68€°7€$ €L'L66'VS *LNNOJDV NOLLVIYdOYddV 0] [e103qns
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 O - JJSUBL, PUTRION] - $0S66 00°000°ST'70S660°T
%0001 007000701 00°000°01$ 0008 0008 UeO] PUNJION] - 0°S6L6 00°000°ST°0S6L60°'T
%00 100 8€°68€°T$ LE6SE TS 0008 spuog “1B1§ - 1S391U] - £'07L6 00°000°ST'LOZL60' T
%00 000 00°00L°C$ 00°00L°T$ 00°0$ TBIS - UL 94§ 199 - 9°0ZL6 00°000°S1°90ZL60° T
%0°0 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ UMOL) A3IN03g [B100S - §°0£06 00°000°S1'80£060°
%(F'10€)  (F1°05T'1T) 00°0S0°L$ ¥1°00€°8¢$ ELL66VS 0 SIoMIS ATeNUES - $°0718 00°000°ST'+0Z180°1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Sd s1oM0g Arejtueg - 1°0718 00°000°S1°10T180'T
INNODDV NOILLVIYdOUddV
(ETOMS) LT# 19Ma8
%00  (9191) €L'80T‘TPS 68 FTI‘THS 0008 *LNNOJDV ANNIATY 10 [e303qns
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1990 19910 - 68LS 00°000°01°'68L500'
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Sp22001d NV - 0ELS 00°000°01°0ELS00'T
%00 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ Pa2001J puog A101IeIS - 0ZLS 00°000°01°0ZLS00'T
%0°0 00°0 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ga( - JJSUeLL, pUNLION] - 0S0S 00°000°01°0S0S00°
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 ISISSY O[Wou00g JAQ - 68LE 00°000°01'68LE00'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SANUAASY PaLJISSBIAUN - OLLT 00°000°01°0LLT00'T
%0'0 (91°91) 00'0$ 91°91$ 00°0$ 1S9101U] - [O¥Z 00°000°01°10¥200'T
%00 000 £L'301°TP$ €L°801°1H$ 000§ xe], Apadoid [eaf - 1001 00°000°0T°100100°T
INNODDV ANNIATYH
%E89 o0LE0ST €L'80TTHS LOTIOSTS wes ~ :INNODDV NOILVIIJOUdAY 10} [£30}ans -
%070 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ D - I9jsuel], punjIol] - $°0S66 0000001 ¥05660°1
dEA %,  UBMEA 193png Jury @LA Arpuoy

e -o0L - Jax

STOT/0E/TT

:3urpuy poLdd 9y) 10j , spuny IV, Judwdyeyg Sunesad



saded 17 JOo pI :38eqd

d LT:ST:€ STOT/S/TT e 1oday

%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ IUNJA JO SSISSY %9 XBT, - 40561 0000061 ¥0S610°T
INNODDV NOILLVINdOdddV
(£TOUS) £TH 1M
%07 (€T661) P6LI9LS LILISLS 00°0$ *LNI0ODDV ANNTATY 10} [ejo)qng
%00 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ga( - I9Jsued], punpIau] - 0505 00°000°L1°050S00°1
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SONUIAY PAISSE[our) - 0LLT 00°000°L1°0LLT00'T
%078) (g9 v6°€$ LI'LS 000§ 1S3191U] - [QHT 00°000°L1°10¥200°1
2%(9'7) (00961) 00F19°L$ 00°018°L$ 00°0$ xe] Auadoid ey - 1001 00°000°L1° 1001001
INNODDV ANNTATA
%(s'70) (€SPSLT) 00°018LS €5195°6$ £9°LES *LNNODOV NOLLVIYdOUddYV 10} [e103qng
%0°0 000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ O - IgJSuelL], PUNLIA] - 40566 00°000°L1'70S660°T
%0°0 000 00'+66°C$ 00'+66°C$ 00°0$ IS - UL 9AS 199 - 9°0TL6 00°000°L1'902L60" 1
%19g)  (€SHSLT) 00918°t$ £5°0L5°98 £9°LES AD s1omag AmejIues - 0718 00°000°L1'#0Z180'1
INNODOV NOLLVIIdOHddV
(STOMS) T-LT# 19M38
%00 00°0 00°STE‘ESS 00°SIE‘cSS 00°0$ *INNODOV ANNHATY 10} [er0)qng
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Q3(] - 19JSURI], PUNIAU] - 0SOS 00°000°91°0S0S00" T
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SONUSAY POYISSEIOUN] - 0LLT 00°00091°0LLZ00']
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Aysdoid fesy - 9[eS - 0997 00°000'91°099200°1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 152190 - [0¥T 00°000°91°10+200°T
%0°0 000 00°STE €SS 00°STEESS 00°0$ xe[, Auadold sy - 1001 00°000°91'100100°1
INNODIV ANNIATA
%I'69  9P'SE]‘9E 00°SIE‘ESS PS'6LF91S IL°LES *IN1ODDV NOLLVIYdOUddV 10} [ej01qns
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ D - I3JSUel], PUNLINY] - 4'0S66 00°000°91'+0S660' I
%0001  00°000°0% 00°000°0+$ 00°0$ 00°0$ RO PUNIO] - (°'S6L6 00°000°91°0S6L60" T
%0°0 000 00°S£8°9$ 00°5£8°9% 00°0$ IS - UL 9AS 199 - 9°0ZL6 00°000°91°90ZL60°1
%(8'8Y)  (¥S'H91°E) 00°08%°9% PSE9°6$ IL°LES D s1omeg Arejues - 170718 00°00091°+#0T180°(
INNODDV NOLLVINdO¥ddV
(LIOMS) T-LT# 1238
IEA %  JUBLIBA 198png Juy QLA Afqyuop

aeq -oL - Ivax

STOT/0E/TT :3ulpuy poLIdg ay) dof ,spuny [V, yudwae)§ SungessdQ



saded |z Jo S :98eq

INd LTST€ STOT/S/TT e 31oday

(600aM) £# 1998\
%(1'0)  (+9°8€) 00°910°yS$ ¥9'¥80°bSS$ 0008 *LNNOJJV ANNIATY 10§ [303GNS

%0°0 000 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ IoJSue1], pUNGISI - {£0S 00°000°0Z° 1£0S00'T
%070 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjueln) [ende)) 1M - 1661 00°000°0T°166¥00°1
%00 ($9'8¢) 00°0$ 9°'8¢$ 00°0% 1sIU] - [O¥T 00°000°0Z°10HT00°1
%00 000 00'9¥0°YS$ 00°90°S$ 00°0$ xe], Auado1d [esy - 1001 00'000°0Z'100100°T
INNOJDV ANNTATA

%98 b|3 _w,mv aeg.vmm mwmm,% ﬁm.m%m - - *LNNOJDV NOILVIYJOUdY 10} [£30}qnS
%0°0 000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ foxd dep 01 s1JsueI], - 6°0566 0000002605660 T
%00 000 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ umo]) AImosg [e100g - 8'0£06 00°000°0Z°'80€060° T
%98 L6TILSY 00'9¥0°VS$ £0'VEE'SS 1€°66V$ D dung 19mod 200§ - 10ZEY 00°000°0Z ¥0ZE80'I
%070 000 000% 00°0% 0003 d dung 1omod s0mog - 1°0Z€8 00°000°0T°102£80°1
INNODDV NOILVIIdOUddV
(STOAA) T# 1998\

%0°0 00°0 00°70L°891$ 00°20L°891$ 00°0$ *LNNOJOV ANNIATH 10§ [e01qng

%00 000 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 1930 JOWI0 - 68LS 00°000°61°68L500°T
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ q3(J - J9Jsuel], pungrsiu] - 0S0S 00°000°61°050500°L
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SONUSANY PAYISSEIOU() - OLLT 00°000°61°0LLZ00'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ $3119A000Y 20UBINSU] - 0897 00°000°61°089200°'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 1S319U] - [0¥T 00°000°61°10¥200°T
%0°0 000 000§ 00°0$ 000$ so3rey) Jomas - ZZ1T 00°000°'61°2Z1200°1
%0°0 000 00'Z0L°891$ 00'70L'891$ 00°0$ xe, Apadoid [eay - 1001 00°000°'61°100100°1
INNODOV ANNTATA

%EPT  TL'096°0F 00°70L°891$ STIPLLIIS 8TTHSIS *LNNOJIV NOILLVIIdOUddV 10§ [8103qnS
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ O - JJSUBLL, PUNFION] - 0S66 00'000°61 056601
%0001  00°000°0S 00°000°0S$ 00'0$ 000$ UeO'] PUNISIU] - (°S6L6 00°000'61°0S660°
%00 000 00°05£°08$ 00°05£°08$ 00°0$ "TOIS - ULId 948 199( - 9°07L6 00°000°61°902L60° T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ umo]) AInoag [e1o0s - §°0£06 00'000°61°80€060°1
%(9'¢7)  (8T6£0%) 00'7SE'8¢S 8TI6ELYS 8TTYSIS HO slomag Amjues - 0718 00'000'61+0T180°1
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Sd S10mg ATeNues - 1°0718 00°000°61°10Z180'1

IBA %  ddUBHEA 13png uy qLA Arpuo

aeq -of - Ieax

STOT/0E/TT :3ulpuj porrdg Yy} 10§ , spuny [[V,, Juswjels SunesadQ



saded 17 Jo 9y :98eq

Wd LT:ST:E STOY/S/TI e 1rodoy

%6°1L

Neq -o] - Jedx

ST0T/0L/T1

00° IS LT LS'8T0'SES hm.uwwacﬂlw 00°0S <INQODDV ZOMH<—~EO~EM< ..o.ul_ﬁen._m
%00 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0% O - J9JSUBI], PUNJIDIY] - 4°0S66 00°000"+Z ¥0S660°1
%00 000 00°0$ 000% 00°0% UeO'] PUNKISIU] - 0°S6LE 00°000+Z 056601
%00 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ NV 153190 - £°0EL6 00°000%T LOEL60'T
%00 000 000§ 00'0$ 00'0$ NV -Uld 948 1990 - 9°0€L6 00°000'¥Z'90£L60° |
%00 000 T6'0L6°CS 6°0L6°TS 00°0% spuog 11§ - 15319 - L°07L6 0000047 'L0TL60'T
%00 000 $991L°LS $991L°LS 00'0$ TBIS - UL 94§ 199(T - 9°0TL6 00°000"7T'902L60' |
%0001 00T1€€LT 00'1€E°LTS 00°0$ 00'0$ O dung 12m04 30108 - $°0TEY 00°000"+T ¥0ZE80' |
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ TUNJA] JO SSISSY %9 XL, - #0561 00°000' 7T ¥0S610'1
INNOJDV NOLLVIYdOYddV
(070 L# 1918\

%00  (8L°L) 8TILEQTS 90°6L£°9TS 00°0$ *LNNOJDV ANNTATYH 10) [r03qng

%00 000 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 1990 39O - 68LS 000001768500
%00 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ spa2001d NV - 0€LS 00°000°1Z°0€LS00'
%00 000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 10JSUBLL, PUNLISN] - [ €0S 00°000°12 1€0S00'T
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ swe1n [ende)) 0BM - 166¥ 00°000°1Z' 166400
%0°0 (8L°L) 00°0% 8L°LS 00°0$ 1s2JoMU] - [ObT 00°000° 12 10+200°1
%00 000 8T1LE°9T$ 8TILE9TS 000§ xe], Apadoid 1esy - 1001 00°000°1Z'L00T00'T
INNOJDV ANNTATT

%Evl  9gToLE 8TILEITS We0TEs 8LLSTS o *INNODDY NOLLVINdOUAdY 405 [#101qng
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ UeO'] PUNLISN] - ('S6LE 00°000'12°0S6L60°
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ NV -182103] - £°0EL6 00°000°1TLOEL60'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ NV -Ulid 948 393 - 9°0€L6 00°000'12°90£L60°T
%00 000 78'906°C$ 78'906°S$ 00°0$ spuog 11§ - 101N - L'07L6 00°000°1T°L0TL60'T
%00 100 I YISTIS SYYISTIS 00°0% "Te1S - Ul 9AS 399(T - 9°0ZL6 00°000°12°902L60°1
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ UMO) K103 [B100S - §'0£06 00°000'1Z'80£060'1
%E LY $8'TIL'E 00°0S6°LS SILIVS 8L'LSTS O dumg Jamod 301n0§ - $°07€8 00°000°1T'¥0TESO'1
%0°0 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ d duing 1omog 901nog - 10Z€8 00'000'1Z'102£80°T
%0°0 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ TUNJA] JO SSISSY 29 XBY, - 10561 00°000°1Z#0S610°T
LNNOJOV NOILVINdOUddV

IBA %  DUBLIEA 13png Juy qLA A[yyuoly

:3uipuy polag ay) a0y spunyg [IV,, Judwajeys Supesad(



saded 1z Jo L] :aSeq

Wd LT:STE STOT/S/TT :d3e( odoy

%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 40 Aswony - 40Ty 00°000°ZE YOTHI0'L
INNODDV NOILLVINdOUddV
MOIIST J3ddn J, 31g
%10 (bLS) 00°005°9$ PL'S0S°0$ 00°0$ *LNXOJOOV ANNTATY 10§ [103qng
%00 000 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 192d PO - 68LS 00°000°1€°68L500°1
%00 (789 000$ PL'SS 00°0% 119 - [OVT 00°000°1€°10¥T00°1
%00 000 00°005°9% 00°005°9% 00°0% xe], Apadoid ey - 1001 00°000°1€° 100100
INNODOV ANNIATH
%L'61 cwwa,_ |§.8m£ |=~.§,mw N N_.Nﬂmm| - o *INNOJDV NOLLVIJOUdY 10} [E01qns B
%L 61 08°8LT°I 00°005°9$ 0T 12T's$ TrTess 40 Sunysryeans - 4281 00°000'T€ ¥Z81SO'
INNODDV NOLLVIIdOUddV
IS BUDY3I] APOO\
%10 (98°FD 00°6€8°1T$ 98°€S8‘1ZS 00°0% *LNODDV ANNTATA 10] [e303qns
%00 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 000% qe( - I9ysuel], punyaug - 060< 00°000°0€°050500°1
%00 (98+1) 00°0$ 98'¥1% 000% 1sa194] - 10%¢ 00°000°0€° 10¥200°1
%0°0 000 00°'6£8°12$ 00°'6£8°12$ 00°0$ xe], Auadoxd 189y - 1001 00°000°0€' 1001001
INQODDV ANNIATH
..\.;.S| 8.&,” m._.%w,:m 00°L97°8$ |8.2 - - ~ :INNODOV NOLLVIIAOUAY 10 [e1oiqns N
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ O - JJSuBL], PUTRIRIU] - §'0566 00°000°0€'¥0S660'1
%00 000 00°L9T°3$ 00°L9C°8$ 00°0$ TBIS - UL OAS 193(] - 9°0ZL6 00°000°0€'90ZL60°T
%0001  00°TLSEI 00°TLS €IS 00°0$ 000$ O duing 19m04 501M0S - 107€8 00°000°0€"¥0T£80'T
INNOJDV NOILLVIMdOdddV
(LY0OAM) LT# 1998
%(1'0)  (L6°€E) LS810°8€$ PS7S0°8ES 00°0$ *LNNOJDV ANNTATY 10} [E10)qns
%0°0 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ Pa90014 puog AIONIEIS - 07LS 00000+ 0ZLS00'T
%00 000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 9o - 13JSUBL, PUTYIAIY] - 0S0$ 00000+ 0S0500'T
%00 (L6°€E) 0008 L6EES 00°0$ 1821900 - [ObT 00°000+Z 10+200'T
%00 000 LS'810°8€$ LS'810°8€$ 00°0$ xe[, Kpadoid [eay - 1001 00°000°+Z'100100°T
LNNODDOV AANTATH
Iep o, dduBLIBA yo3png uy LA Apuoy

Jje( -0L - 18X

STOT/0E/TT :Bulpuy poriag ay) 10j ,spunyg [[V,, Jusuwo)e)g Sunesad



saded Iz Jo 8] :98eq

W LT:ST:€ STOT/S/TT :dreq Moday

%00 80°0SLT 00°0$ (80°05L°Z$) 00°0$ uewul ], $aBrey)) 93y Aed - 1007 Y€ 000 7€ 100200°1
%(L'6S)  (STL86°D) 00°000°¢$ STL86LS 00°0$ ske( platy sa8rey) 9y Mred - 100T 1£°000 €7 100200
%0°0 (sToss's1) 00°0$ STOSS'SIS 00°0$ 189, 410ddn 130 sagrey) 93yMIed - 100T 0£°000+€ 100200°1
%Ly 68'TLL 6] 00°000°TF$ 11°LTT°TT$ 00°0$ ngmaig saBrey) 9y Ied - 1007 62°000+€ 100200°T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Surunmg sa3rey) 2y red - 1007 10°000€°100200° T
%00 (€5°25T°9) 00°0$ £5°75T°9$ 00°L98$ sa3reyD) 0¥ ed - 1007 00°000'¥€° 100T00'T
INNODDV ANNIAATY
%007 (L816LTD) 00°006°c9$ L8'169°9LS IL'TI9%S *LNAODDV NOILVIIdOUddYV 0] [e103qns

%0°0 (65°L£8) 00°0$ 65°LE8S 65°LE8S 134D D uonRaIY - '0T0L 09°000"+€ ¥0TOLO"
%00 (85°658°9) 00°0$ 85°658°9$ £5121$ SJuaAY Ajunuiwo)) 40 uoneanay - 070L 65°000' 7€ +0TOLO'L
%0001  00°00S 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ su2g, zeddny H0 UOnEaIY - '0Z0L 86°000' V€ ¥0TOLO'T
%3888 08° €ty 00'005$ 0T'95% 00°0$ Ileqiseg A0 UONEAINY - 070L LS'000 vE+0TOLO'T
%(6'207)  (01°280°9) 00°000°c$ 01°L80°6$ 00°0+9°c$ Fuijqumy, A0 UoHBaIY - $'0T0L 95°000'¥€¥0T0LO'T
%L €9 ARTIYI 00°005°Z$ 98906% 00°0$ S ynox HO UonEa1y - H070L $$°0007€ ¥0TOLO'T
%061)  (88't6) 00'005$ 88'765$ 00°0$ 1eqkatioA HO uonea1oay - °020L ¥$°000 € +0TOLO"T
%661 86T 00°00S°1$ 8S°10Z°1$ 00°0% 109208 A UOURAIY - 0T0L £6°000'¥€10T0L0'T
%(1'L)  (Lozy) 00°000°9$ 1L'9Th 9% 00°0$ 112qQyos/I[eqaseq AD uoneaNdy - 4'0Z0L TS'000'+€ P0TOLO'T
%0001 00°00§ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Sunmunmg A UOLRAIdY - 1'0Z0L 1$°000°¥€+0TOLO'T
%L'68 16968 00°000°01$ 6THE0LS 00°0$ ueuul 4D UONBaNIY - °070L Y€ 000 %€ P0TOLO'T
%61 09°1Z¢ 00°000°L1$ 0V'8L991$ 00°0% ske( plotd HD UoNEaI03Y - $'0TOL 1€£°000 7€ POTOLO' T
%0°0 (L6°LES°S) 00°0$ LE'LES'SS 00°0% 189440ddn 10 O UoNeINY - §0T0L 0€£°000' 7€ +0Z0L0'
%(H91)  (££950°) 0000581 €E9ES°1TS 00°0$ Bsmarg 3D Uolea1y - $070L 62000 %€ H0TOLO'
% (SvL)  (8EEST) 00°00+°€$ 8EPE6'SS 6S°E1S O uonEaY - $'070L 00°000°' %€ +0TOLO’ ¥
INNODDV NOLLVIIdOYddV
UON BN

%00 000  000S 000S  000S N  :INNODOV ANNIATY 10} jEI0)qns N
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ISISSY JIWOUOST IYIQ) - 68LE 00°000°Z7€ 68L£00°T
%00 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 1S0101U] - [0} 00°000°Z€ 10v200°T
LNNODOV ANNIATH
%00 000 0008 00'0S 00°08 - o :INNODDV NOLLVINJdOUddYV 10) [ejo)qng )

dEA %  JDUBLIBA 33png My qLX Alysuopy

e - O ~ deax

STOT/0E/TT

:3urpuy polag oy 10y ,sp

ung [Iv,, yuawoje)§ SunesadQ



saded 17 Jo I :93eq A LT:STE STOT/S/TT e 1oday

%00 (28°000°S17) 0008 78°000°S17$ 00'0$ “LNNODDV ANNTATY 10} [6303qNS
%00 (00°000°512) 00'0% 00°000°S1¢$ 00°0% Po9201d puog Aroymels - 07LS 00'000'6£°0TLS00'T
%00 (z8°0) 00°0% 78°0$ 00°0% 1s2103u] - 1047 00'000'6€°10¥200°1
%0°0 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ sadrey) oy MIed - 100Z 00°000°6£"100Z00°T
LNNODDV ANNIATA
%0°0 Ammm_;iv -ew.% | mla.l_mi.:m |3.%| - N *INNODDV NOILVIHJOUdY 10} [eoyans
%00 (s6'1s1°101) 00°0% SE'1SI101$ 00°0$ HD BuneouIduy - pOpp| 00°000°6€+0VF10°T
INNODJDV NOILVIIdOYddV
we( dod sunjes
%00 000 000 0008 0o00s - © INNODOV NNIATY 10} [mosqns. -
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ “ANATOY JULOf JO OTRYS - O6ET 00°000" 1 06£200°
INNODDV ANNIAHY
%00 000 0005 00°0$ 0008 B - :INNOJOV NOLLVINJOUJdY 40} [e)ojqng B
%0°0 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8y JoyiQ / A U0 - 6896 00°000' 1+ ¥68980°1
LNNODDV NOILVINdOUddV
HS LON Od - Yimoxy premg
%(8'v¢) (09'8€T°TT) 00°006°€9$ 09°8€1°98$ 00°L6£CS *LNIOJDV ANNIATH 10} [eI0)qng
%0°0 000 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SONUIASY POYISSEIOU() = OLLT 00°000'+€ 0LLTO0'
%00 (8L0) 00°0$ 8L°0$ 00°0% 189100U] - [0bT 00°000'+€ 10v200°T
%00 (00°005) 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°005$ 134D sa3rey) 23y ired - 1007 09°000"€° 100200
%00 (07'859°9) 00°0$ 07'859°9$ 00'0$ SUSAY Ajunwuio)) sa31ey) 92y/Aed - 1007 65°000 € 100T00°
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% suaa], soddny, sadrey) oy/red - 100T 8S5°000+€ 100200°1
%¢€'88 00°59 0000€$ 00°S€$ 00°0$ Tleqodsed so3rey) oy/ed - 100Z LS"000"€ 100200°1
%(Lg6l)  (18°9£0°%) 00°009°C$ 18°9€9°L$ 00°0¢$ Surqung, sa3reyD 9ay/red - 1007 95°000°+€ 100200' T
%(1'8)  (00°00¢) 00°00L°€$ 00°0007$ 00°000°1$ DjS o g sadrey) 9yAed - 1002 §S°000°7€ 1002001
%(T6s)  (£8°567) 00°005$ £8'S6LS 00°0$ TTeq4aloA sagrey) oay ied - 100T ¥$°000° 7€ 1002001
%(8's)  (9r°€00°D) 00°008°Z$ 9y°£08°c$ 00°0$ 132308 sadreyD 93YATed - 100T £5°000°+€ 1002001
%(0°L21)  (50°S09°9) 00°00Z°s$ SO'S08°11$ 00°0$ Ileqyos/Iieqased sa3rey) 9yAred - 1007 75°000°+€°100200°1
%16 65°€91 00°008°1$ 179€9°1$ 00°0$ Funumg sa8rey) 9yMred - 100T 15°000° V€' 1002001
IBA %  dUBLIEA 193png nuy QLA Ayyuogy

%a-a-sﬁ mSSQ:"w._%éco_smu__t&..%_EEE..:saﬁsmw.._;:mo



saded [7 Jo (7 :93eg N LT:STE STOT/S/TT e Moday

LNNODDV ANNIATA
%00  (STSOTIET) 0008 STSOI'IETS  00°88€°1TS *LN1OJDV NOILVINdOUddV 10} [E103qns
%00 (sT'so1'961) 0003 STSO1'961$ 00'88€°1T8 8y 1O / Ao WWOD - 1'6896 00°000'8¢°¥68980'1
%00 (00°000°5€) 00°0$ 00°000°S£$ 00°0% SA3(] SMWOUOIT JWQO - 0°6869 00°000'8£°068690'1
LINAODDV NOILLVIddOuddVv
sjuean)
%0°0 00°0 00°0S 00708 00°0% {INNODDV HNNTARY 10] [e)0)qng
%0°0 000 0070 00°0$ 00°0% ISISSY OIUOU0YH 2UI0) - 68LE 00°000°¢¥"68L£00°1
INOQOJDV INNIATA
JURID) HSOTY] [TRA ], AMang
%00 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% INNODDV ANNAATY 0] [€)0Igng
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ ISISSY S1Wou0dy PYIO - 63LE 00°000'v+"68L£00°1
LNNODDV ANNTATY
%0°0 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ *LN10DDV NOLLVIddOdddV 10J [ej0)qng
%0°0 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% g0 3unuweld - #0708 00°000° v+ ¥02080°1
%00 000 00'0% 00°0% 00708 A0 JuIuoz - 10108 00°000'v¥"¥01080°1
LN10JDV NOLLVIddOdddV
8107 0pdY 3p0)) 38() pue’] % sulueZ
%00 000 00°0S 00°0% 00°0% *INNOJDV ANNAAHY 10} [8r0)gng
%0°0 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ pasd0lg puog AlopuelS - 07LS 00°000°€€°0TLS00'T
%00 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% WO SaNUAASY - IO - 680€ 00°000°€€°680£00° I
%070 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% ERERCI L ] 74 00°000°t£ 10¥T00'1
LNNODDOV HANIAATA
%00 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ *INNODJDV NOILVIddOdddY 10} [ejoiqns
%00 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 000% JBIS - Uulld 9A§ 193 - 9°0TL6 00°000°€£90TL60°'T
%00 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ asurdojaAa(q o1wouooy - 14898 00°000°€£TL8980°1
INAODOV NOILVIIdOUddV
199104 J SSIIIV - [[RH UAMO L,
IBA %  Adueliep 13png uy dLi Appuop

%n-ﬁ-:ﬁ msgm\:"w_._e:mco_smﬁ:&..%E_E_ﬁ.Eesssmm.._zsﬁ_o



saded 1z Jo 17 :98eq

A LT:STE STOT/S/TT e Moday

%00 (s8°0Ss°c81)

%070 (06'911°¢8)
200 (00°000°5€)
2%0°0 ($6°€01°€9)

IEA 9,  JJUBLIBA

e -ol -

S8'0SS €8IS
06'9v+°58$
00'000°S£$
$6'€01°€9$

y dLA

06'9¥1°S8% :INNODDV ANNTATY 10§ [e30)qns

06'9V¥'s8$ ISISSY JIWOUOIT IS0 - 68LE 00°000°8€°68L£00°T
00°0$ "ToAS( "U0dT “PIV VIS - L8LE 00°000°8€L8LE00'
00°0$ *ANADOY JULO[ JO AXRYS - 06ET 00°000'8£°06£200'1
Agyuop

STOT/0E/TT :3wpuy poLIdg Ay 10§ ,spuny Iv,, Juswoye)g SugesadQ



Town of Tupper Lake
Dog Control Report

e
For the Month of: Jz?ﬂ/é- ;u/a-oL 9?5

Date: ﬂd/ ?,/070025/

Complaints Received 5
—
Complaints Answered J
Dogs Captured O
Dogs return to owner O
Impound Fees Collected o
Dogs turned over to DCO (%
Dogs transported to Humane O
Society
Dogs Adopted 0
o

Dogs Euthonized

Dogs treated by Vet

0
Dangerous Dog Complaints /
Tickets issued 5,2

Mileage DCO 4/{/«,; //Z/

Report prepared by [A]ayfﬂx_{ /{J DCO




Town of Tupper Lake
Dog Control Report

For the Month of: a@é /OC A {/

Date: /’/3 073/
77

Complaints Received

Complaints Answered

Dogs Captured

Dogs return to owner

Impound Fees Collected

Dogs turned over to DCO

Dogs transported to Humane
Society

Dogs Adopted

Dogs Euthonized

Dogs treated by Vet

O

o
0
0
o

Dangerous Dog Complaints

Tickets issued O

Mileage DCO /U@/v/&,/%/
Report prepared by 4(/7&., //% DCO




Town of Tupper Lake
Dog Control Report

For the Month of: Upwerben AS~

/
Date: /- 1 -3°

Complaints Received 7
Complaints Answered 7
Dogs Captured D
Dogs return to owner o
Impound Fees Collected ﬂ
Y,

Dogs turned over to DCO

Dogs transported to Humane
Society

Dogs Adopted

Dogs Euthonized

Dogs treated by Vet

Dangerous Dog Complaints

SN SHISH VN

Tickets issued

Mileage DCOé/_ ﬂ).m i "

/
Report prepared by &/ﬂ;ﬁ ?('//f;/ DCO




Code Enforcement

November 30, 2025

Building Permits for November 2025

1&2 Family

Accessory Structures

Additions
Camps

Commercial Alteration
Commercial New Construction

Deck
Demolition
Electrical
Fence
Garage/Carport
Reconstruction
Renovation
Roof

Septic System
Sign
Swimming Pool
Temporary Use
Violation

& TUPPER LAKE

NOODO R OO, OO0O0O0QCOOOOO —

120 DEMARS BOULEVARD

TUPPER LAKE, NEW YORK 12986

(518) 359-9261
(518) 359-2634 Fax



TOWN OF

cemenn (8T UPPER LAKE

120 DEMARS BOULEVARD
TUPPER LAKE, NEW YORK 12986

October 31, 2025
Building Permits for October 2025

1&2 Family
Accessory Structures
Additions

Camps

Commercial Alteration
Commercial New Construction
Deck

Demolition

Electrical

Fence

Garage/Carport
Reconstruction
Renovation

Roof

Septic System

Sign

Swimming Pool
Temporary Use
Violation

O = = SO = = OO0 W —

—_ 0O OO W

N

(518) 359-9261
(518) 359-2634 Fax



S TUPPER LAKE

RESOLUTION #¥22025
OF

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, NEW YORK

WHEREAS, the appointment of Mr. Randy LaLonde on the Zoning Board of Appeals term will expire
December 31, 2025, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; at a regular town board meeting held December 8, 2025

made a motion to reappoint Randy LaLonde for a 5-year term
(01/01/2026 - 12/31/2030) on the Zoning Board of Appeals, Seconded by

Dated: December 8, 2025
Action:

Mary Kay Strack - Town Clerk



S TUPPER LAKE

O
Resolution # 82 /2025
of

The Town Board of the Town of Tupper Lake,
Franklin County, New York

WHEREAS, Mr. Thomas Maroun term on the Town Planning Board will be expire on December 31,
2025,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, at a Town Board Meeting held December 8, 2025, Town Board
Members voted to re-appoint Mr. Thomas Maroun to the Town Planning Board for a 7-year term
effective January 1, 2026 - 12/31/2032.

Dated: December 8, 2025
Motion:

Seconded:

Action:

Mary Kay Strack, Town Clerk



TOWN OF

S TUPPER LAKE

12/01/2025
Date
Bid opening for: Galvanized Equipment Trailer
Name Submitted Bid
The Trailer Store $ 11,550.00
Date of Opening 12/01/2025
Time of Opening 12:00 p.m.
Opened By: Mary Kay Strack
Present: Jessica Fuller
Witness: Jessica Fuller
Bid was awarded to
Town of Tupper Lake
120 Demars Blvd.

Town Clerk

Tupper Lake, NY 12986



THE TRAILER STORE QUOTE # 250387

2592 PLEASANT VALLEY RD

ﬁaﬂeﬁ"‘Stare MARCELLUS, NY 13108 | DATE 12/01/2025
TRAILERSTORE.NET
SALESMAN Mike

COMMENTS: TAX EXEMT MUNICIPAL

OWNER INFORMATION:
NAME: PHONE: EMAIL:

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
STREET ADDRESS: CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE: COUNTY:

MAILING ADDRESS: CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE:
TRAILER INFORMATION:
MANUFACTURER: MODEL: YEAR: COLOR:

TRIUMPH GGTCH6 - TAB2X6+16-70 2025 Gray
STOCK NUMBER: VIN:

011507 TTZTCF223TT011507 NEW USED []
DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE DISC TOTAL
TRIUMPH 82X22 TILT - #011507 1 $10,895.00 $0.00 $10,895.00
DELIVERY 182 $4.00 $2.00 $364.00
NEW TIRE TAX 4 $2.50 $0.00 $10.00

SUBTOTAL:  $11,269.00

DOC FEE: $37.50

DEALER PREP FEE: $37.50

DMV ESTIMATED FEE: $200.00
INSPECTION FEE: $6.00
COUNTY/STATE SALES TAX: $0.00
SALE TOTAL:  $11,550.00

DEPOSIT RECEIVED: $0.00
BALANCE DUE:  $11,550.00

BUYER SIGNATURE

DATE




. -nu...u.rlllllﬂ...l”L..Il -.Illrl.lu .-||_. _. J|_”iu-u. |.u._.| Lu.|rl|1|..

- ‘rl - I nll_ ...I1t| Illllll.&l'llll _ILIWIII[I - .




TOWN OF

ves | UPPER LAKE

RESOLUTION #'6312025
OF
TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, NEW YORK

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 ("Amendment") is made and entered into as ofthe _ 25 day of
_November , 2025, by and between the Town of Tupper Lake ("CLIENT") and L&S
Energy Services, Inc. ("CONTRACTOR?").

WHEREAS, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR entered into a Professional Services Agreement
dated October 23, 2025 (the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the services to be performed under the Agreement are funded in whole or in part
by a grant from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program, administered by the New York State Energy
Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) under Agreement Number 258098; and

WHEREAS, the CLIENT is required to flow down specific federal and state terms and
conditions to the CONTRACTOR as a condition of said funding;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties
agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1. ADDITION OF SECTION 21. The following Section 21 is hereby added to the Agreement:

21. FEDERAL AND STATE REQUIREMENTS (FLOW-DOWN TERMS) This Agreement is
funded in whole or in part by a grant from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under the
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program, administered by
NYSERDA. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is a sub-recipient of federal funds and agrees
to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and executive orders. The
specific federal terms and conditions applicable to this Agreement are set forth in Exhibit B
(Federal Flow-Down Terms), attached hereto and incorporated by reference. In the event of a
conflict between the body of this Agreement and Exhibit B, the terms of Exhibit B shall control.

2. ADDITION OF EXHIBIT B. Exhibit B, attached hereto, is hereby added to the Agreement.

3. FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, allterms



and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first
written above.

EXHIBITB
FEDERAL FLOW-DOWN TERMS

The following terms apply to this Agreement because it is funded by the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law (BIL), Public Law 117-58, via the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block
Grant (EECBG) Program (DOE Award No. DE-SE0000482).

1. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS The CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with
the following federal regulations, which are incorporated by reference:

e 2 CFR Part 200: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards.

e 2 CFRPart 910: Department of Energy (DOE) specific Uniform Administrative
Requirements.

e 10 CFR Part 420: State Energy Program federal regulations.

2. BUILD AMERICA, BUY AMERICA (BABA) ACT To the extent this Agreement involves an
infrastructure project, the CONTRACTOR must comply with the "Build America, Buy
America" requirements. None of the funds provided under this Award may be used for a
project for infrastructure unless: (a) Alliron and steel used in the project are produced in the
United States; (b) All manufactured products used in the project are produced in the United
States; and (c) All construction materials are manufactured in the United States. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide certifications or proof of compliance from suppliers or
manufacturers as required by the CLIENT.

3. DAVIS-BACON ACT (PREVAILING WAGE) For any construction, alteration, or repair work in
excess of $2,000 performed under this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR must ensure that all
laborers and mechanics are paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on similar
projects in the locality, as determined by the Secretary of Labor. CONTRACTOR must comply
with all reporting requirements, including the submission of certified weekly payrolls.

4. NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA) & HISTORIC PRESERVATION The
CONTRACTOR shall facilitate compliance with NEPA and Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act.



5. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Funds may not be used to
procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that use covered telecommunications
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical
technology as part of any system, produced by Huawei Technologies Company, ZTE
Corporation, Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology
Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

6. WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION The CONTRACTOR shall not require employees or
subcontractors to sign internal nondisclosure or confidentiality agreements that restrict
the lawful reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated investigative or law
enforcement representative of a federal department or agency.

7. CONFLICT OF INTEREST The CONTRACTOR attests that it has no actual or potential
conflict of interest that could prevent the satisfactory or ethical performance of duties. The
CONTRACTOR must disclose in writing any potential or actual organizational conflict of
interest to the CLIENT immediately.

8. AUDIT AND ACCESS TO RECORDS NYSERDA, DOE, and the Comptroller General of the
United States shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the
CONTRACTOR which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Records must be retained for a period of
three years after acceptance of the Work.

9. MANDATORY DISCLOSURES The CONTRACTOR must disclose, in a timely manner, in
writing to the CLIENT all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or
gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award.

10. SEGREGATION OF COSTS The CONTRACTOR must keep separate records for
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funds to ensure those records comply with the
requirements of the BIL.

DATED: December 8, 2025

Motion:
Seconded:
Action:

Mary Kay Strack — Town Clerk



AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 ("Amendment") is made and entered into as of the __25___ day of
_November » 2025, by and between the Town of Tupper Lake ("CLIENT") and L&S
Energy Services, Inc. ("CONTRACTOR").

WHEREAS, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR entered into a Professional Services Agreement
dated October 23, 2025 (the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the services to be performed under the Agreement are funded in whole or in
part by a grant from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program, administered by the New York State Energy
Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) under Agreement Number 258098; and

WHEREAS, the CLIENT is required to flow down specific federal and state terms and
conditions to the CONTRACTOR as a condition of said funding;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties
agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1. ADDITION OF SECTION 21. The following Section 21 is hereby added to the Agreement:

21. FEDERAL AND STATE REQUIREMENTS (FLOW-DOWN TERMS) This Agreement is
funded in whole or in part by a grant from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under the
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program, administered by
NYSERDA. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is a sub-recipient of federal funds and
agrees to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and executive
orders. The specific federal terms and conditions applicable to this Agreement are set forth
in Exhibit B (Federal Flow-Down Terms), attached hereto and incorporated by reference.
In the event of a conflict between the body of this Agreement and Exhibit B, the terms of
Exhibit B shall control.

2. ADDITION OF EXHIBIT B. Exhibit B, attached hereto, is hereby added to the Agreement.

3. FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, all terms
and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first
written above.

Town of Tupper Lake By: Name: Ricky Dattola Title: Town
Supervisor




L&S Energy Services, Inc. By: @M g%, __Name: Ronald Slosberg Title:

President

EXHIBITB
FEDERAL FLOW-DOWN TERMS

The following terms apply to this Agreement because it is funded by the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law (BIL), Public Law 117-58, via the Energy Efficiency and Conservation
Block Grant (EECBG) Program (DOE Award No. DE-SE0000482).

1. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS The CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with
the following federal regulations, which are incorporated by reference:

e 2 CFR Part 200: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards.

* 2CFR Part 910: Department of Energy (DOE) specific Uniform Administrative
Requirements.

« 10 CFR Part 420: State Energy Program federal regulations.

2. BUILD AMERICA, BUY AMERICA (BABA) ACT To the extent this Agreement involves an
infrastructure project, the CONTRACTOR must comply with the "Build America, Buy
America" requirements. None of the funds provided under this Award may be used for a
project for infrastructure unless: (a) All iron and steel used in the project are produced in
the United States; (b) All manufactured products used in the project are produced in the
United States; and (c) All construction materials are manufactured in the United States.
The CONTRACTOR shall provide certifications or proof of compliance from suppliers or
manufacturers as required by the CLIENT.

3. DAVIS-BACON ACT (PREVAILING WAGE) For any construction, alteration, or repair work
in excess of $2,000 performed under this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR must ensure that
all laborers and mechanics are paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on similar
projects in the locality, as determined by the Secretary of Labor. CONTRACTOR must
comply with all reporting requirements, including the submission of certified weekly
payrolls.

4. NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA) & HISTORIC PRESERVATION The
CONTRACTOR shall facilitate compliance with NEPA and Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act.



+ The CONTRACTOR must adhere to the restrictions of the DOE-executed Historic
Preservation Programmatic Agreement.

e Work must generally be restricted to buildings less than 45 years old and involving
no ground disturbance unless specific reviews are completed and approved by
DOE/NYSERDA.

5. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Funds may not be used to
procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that use covered telecommunications
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical
technology as part of any system, produced by Huawei Technologies Company, ZTE
Corporation, Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology
Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

6. WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION The CONTRACTOR shall not require employees or
subcontractors to sign internal nondisclosure or confidentiality agreements that restrict
the lawful reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated investigative or law
enforcement representative of a federal department or agency.

7. CONFLICT OF INTEREST The CONTRACTOR attests that it has no actual or potential
conflict of interest that could prevent the satisfactory or ethical performance of duties. The
CONTRACTOR must disclose in writing any potential or actual organizational conflict of
interest to the CLIENT immediately.

8. AUDIT AND ACCESS TO RECORDS NYSERDA, DOE, and the Comptroller General of the
United States shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the
CONTRACTOR which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Records must be retained for a period
of three years after acceptance of the Work.

9. MANDATORY DISCLOSURES The CONTRACTOR must disclose, in a timely manner, in
writing to the CLIENT all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or
gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award.

10. SEGREGATION OF COSTS The CONTRACTOR must keep separate records for
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funds to ensure those records comply with the
requirements of the BIL.



CUSTODIAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this  day of December, 2025 by and between The Town of
Tupper Lake, a municipal corporation with offices at 120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, New York
(hereinafter referred to as the "Town") and Adirondack Adult Center, Inc., a New York not-for-profit
corporation with offices at 179 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, New York (hereinafter referred to as the
"Custodian")

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS Custodian has occupied a parcel of property at 179 Demars Blvd. in the Village
of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York and previously constructed and conveyed a building
thereon as an annex to the Maddox Hall (the "Annex") to the Town of Tupper Lake; and

WHEREAS Custodian wishes to occupy and manage the Annex for use as a facility for the
sentor citizens of the Town of Tupper Lake for a period commencing from the date hereof until
December 31, 2028.

NOW THEREFORE for valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Town hereby grants to the Custodian the exclusive right to occupy and manage the Annex
as provided herein for the period commencing with the date of this agreement and terminating
December 31, 2028.

2. The Annex is to be used and occupied as a facility for all of the senior citizens of the Town of
Tupper Lake, regardless of their membership or affiliation with Custodian, for such activities
as the Custodian may from time to time organize and supervise. It is intended that the Annex
will be used as a "multi-purpose senior center” as defined in regulations implementing Section

501 of the Federal Older Americans Act. No commercial activities of any kind may be



conducted in the Annex or on the Annex property. This shall not preclude fund-raising
activities for the benefit of the Custodian or the senior citizens of the Town.

Custodian shall not pay rent or other fees for the use of the Annex.

Custodian shall take good care of the Annex. The Town shall furnish heat, electric power,
sewer and water to the Annex and the Town shall be responsible for all repairs caused by
ordinary wear and tear and damage to the Annex. The Town reserves the right upon 90 days
notice to the Custodian to request that the Custodian pay sums due for heat, electric power,
sewer and water to the Annex and for all repairs caused by ordinary wear and tear and damage
to the Annex. In the event that the Custodian is not willing to undertake such costs and
obligations, then either party may seek to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 7.
The Custodian shall be responsible for all repairs and damage caused by Custodian or any
person using the Annex. Custodian shall maintain a policy of liability insurance with coverage
in an amount of not less than $2,000,000 containing an endorsement to the Town, during the
term of this agreement. The Town has allocated the sum of $15,000.00 as an appropriation item
in the fiscal year 2026 to provide to the Custodian for operations. The Town shall have the
option to pay this sum in installments to the Custodian, or in a lump sum. In the event of early
termination of this Agreement, any funds not paid to the Custodian shall remain the property
of the Town. The Town shall also have the option to purchase equipment under state contract
regulations and rules for use by the Custodian on such terms and conditions that the parties
hereto agree to.

Custodian assumes all risks in the management and operation of the Annex pursuant to this
agreement and shall be solely responsible and answerable in damages for all accidents or
injuries to persons or property resulting therefrom. Custodian hereby covenants and agrees to
indemnify and keep harmless the Town and its officers and employees from any and all claims,

suits, losses, damage or injury to person or property of whatsoever kind and nature, whether



10.

direct or indirect, arising out of the operation of the Annex pursuant to this agreement or the
carelessness, negligence or improper conduct of the Custodian or any servant, agent or
employee, which responsibility shall not be limited to the insurance coverage herein provided
for.

All furnishings, furniture, appliances, equipment and other personal property located in
the Annex shall be provided by the Custodian and shall remain the property of the Custodian
upon the termination of this Agreement.

It is expressly understood and agreed that no real or personal property is leased to the
Custodian, that it is a licensee and not a lessee, that the Custodian's right to manage and occupy
the Annex shall continue only so long as the Custodian shall comply strictly and promptly with
each and all of the undertakings, provisions, covenants, agreements, stipulations and conditions
contained herein. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause on sixty (60) days’
written notice.

The Custodian agrees that any use of the exterior property upon which the Annex or the
adjourning building sit, except for parking purposes, must be approved by the Town and that
the Town Clerk is the contact person for such approval.

Upon the termination of this Agreement or any extension thereof, Custodian shall deliver the
Annex in good order and condition. The Town may enter upon the Annex at any reasonable
time for inspection or other purposes, including the requirements of any statutes, ordinance or
regulations imposed by any government agency.

This Agreement supersedes all other agreements of any nature between the Town and the
Custodian after the date of the Title transfer from the Custodian to the Town. The Custodian
may not assign this agreement or sub-let the Annex or any part thereof, or permit any activity

not provided herein, without the written consent of the Town.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this agreement to be duly executed this

day of December, 2025.

Motion: Councilperson
Seconded: Councilperson
Absent:

Action: Carried vote

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
(SEAL)

By: Rickey Dattola, Supervisor

ADIRONDACK ADULT CENTER, INC.

By: . President




CUSTODIAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this____ 13® day of December, 2018-2025 by and between The
Town of Tupper Lake, a municipal corporation with offices at 120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, New
York (hereinafter referred to as the "Town") and- Adirondack Adult Center, Inc., a New York not-for-
profit corporation with offices at 179 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, New York (hereinafter referred to
as the "Custodian")

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS Custodian has occupied a parcel of property at 179 Demars Blvd. in the Village
of Tupper Lake, Franklin County, New York and previously constructed and conveyed a building
thereon as an annex to the Maddox Hall (the "Annex") to the Town of Tupper Lake; and

WHEREAS Custodian wishes to occupy and manage the Annex for use as a facility for the
senior citizens of the Town of Tupper Lake for a period commencing from the date hereof until
December 31, 2028, 2025-

NOW THEREFORE for valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Town hereby grants to the Custodian the exclusive right to occupy and manage the Annex
as provided herein for the period commencing with the date of this agreement and terminating
December 31, 2028.2025-

2. The Annex is to be used and occupied as a facility for all of the senior citizens of the Town of
Tupper Lake, regardless of their membership or affiliation with Custodian, for such activities
as the Custodian may from time to time organize and supervise. It is intended that the Annex
will be used as a "multi-purpose senior center” as defined in regulations implementing Section

501 of the Federal Older Americans Act. No commercial activities of any kind may be



conducted in the Annex or on the Annex property. This shall not preclude fund-raising
activities for the benefit of the Custodian or the senior citizens of the Town.

Custodian shall not pay rent or other fees for the use of the Annex.

Custodian shall take good care of the Annex. The Town shall furnish heat, electric power,
sewer and water to the Annex and the Town shall be responsible for all repairs caused by

ordinary wear and tear and damage to the Annex. The Town reserves the right upon 90 davs

notice to the Custodian to request that the Custodian pay sums due for heat. electric power.

sewer and water to the Annex and for all repairs caused by ordinary wear and tear and damage

to the Annex. In the event that the Custodian is not willing to undertake such costs and

obligations, then either party may seek to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 7.

The Custodian shall be responsible for all repairs and damage caused by Custodian or any
person using the Annex. Custodian shall maintain a policy of liability insurance with coverage
in an amount of not less than $2,000,000 containing an endorsement to the Town, during the

term of this agreement. The Town has allocated the sum of $15.000.00 as an appropriation item

in the fiscal year 2026 to provide to the Custodian for operations. The Town shall have the

option to pay this sum in installments to the Custodian. or in a lump sum. In the event of early

termination of this Agreement, any funds not paid to the Custodian shall remain the property

of the Town. The Town shall also have the option to purchase equipment under state contract

regulations and rules for use by the Custodian on such terms and conditions that the parties

hereto agree to.

Custodian assumes all risks in the management and operation of the Annex pursuant to this
agreement and shall be solely responsible and answerable in damages for all accidents or
injuries to persons or property resulting therefrom. Custodian hereby covenants and agrees to
indemnify and keep harmless the Town and its officers and employees from any and all claims,

suits, losses, damage or injury to person or property of whatsoever kind and nature, whether



10.

direct or indirect, arising out of the operation of the Annex pursuant to this agreement or the
carelessness, negligence or improper conduct of the Custodian or any servant, agent or
employee, which responsibility shall not be limited to the insurance coverage herein provided
for.

All furnishings, furniture, appliances, equipment and other personal property located in
the Annex shall be provided by the Custodian and shall remain the property of the Custodian
upon the termination of this Agreement.

It is expressly understood and agreed that no real or personal property is leased to the
Custodian, that it is a licensee and not a lessee, that the Custodian's right to manage and occupy
the Annex shall continue only so long as the Custodian shall comply strictly and promptly with
each and all of the undertakings, provisions, covenants, agreements, stipulations and conditions
contained herein. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause on sixty (60) days’
written notice.

The Custodian agrees that any use of the exterior property upon which the Annex or the
adjourning building sit, except for parking purposes, must be approved by the Town and that
the Town Clerk is the contact person for such approval.

Upon the termination of this Agreement or any extension thereof, Custodian shall deliver the
Annex in good order and condition. The Town may enter upon the Annex at any reasonable
time for inspection or other purposes, including the requirements of any statutes, ordinance or
regulations imposed by any government agency.

This Agreement supersedes all other agreements of any nature between the Town and the
Custodian after the date of the Title transfer from the Custodian to the Town. The Custodian
may not assign this agreement or sub-let the Annex or any part thereof, or permit any activity

not provided herein, without the written consent of the Town.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this agreement to be duly executed this

day of December, 2025.

Motion: Councilperson
Seconded: Councilperson
Absent:

Action: Carried vote

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE
(SEAL)

By: Rickey Dattola, Supervisor

ADIRONDACK ADULT CENTER, INC.

By: . President




TRIPLE NET LEASE AGREEMENT
Between the Town of Tupper Lake and Next Stop Tupper Lake LLC

Property Address: 37 Depot Street, Tupper Lake, NY 12986

Known as: The Tupper Lake Train Station

1. PARTIES
This Triple Net Lease Agreement (“Lease™) is made and entered into this  day of
, 2025, by and between the Town of Tupper Lake, a municipal corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York, having offices at 120 Demars
Boulevard, Tupper Lake, NY 12986 (hereinafter the “Landlord” or “Town”), and Next
Stop Tupper Lake LLC, a New York limited liability company (hereinafter the “Tenant™).

2 PREMISES
The Town hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from the Town, the real
property and improvements located at 37 Depot Street, Tupper Lake, NY 12986,
commonly known as the Tupper Lake Train Station (“Premises™).

3 TERM
The Lease shall commence on , 2025 (“*Commencement Date™) and shall
continue for a term of (_ ) years, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

4 TRIPLE NET LEASE
This Lease is intended to be a Triple Net Lease, meaning Tenant shall be responsible for
all costs and expenses relating to the Premises during the term of this Lease, including
but not limited to:
- Real property taxes and assessments;
- Utilities (electric, heat, water, sewer, refuse, internet);
- Routine and capital maintenance and repairs, both interior and exterior;
- Property and liability insurance premiums.

The Town shall have no obligation to make any payments or repairs, except as otherwise
expressly stated in this Lease.

5. INSURANCE
a. Interim Coverage: Until such time as the Town of Tupper Lake takes formal
possession of the property, or as otherwise mutually agreed, the Town shall maintain
property insurance coverage for the building located at 37 Depot Street.



b. Tenant Coverage: Upon commencement of the lease term or transfer of possession,
Tenant shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense:

1. Commercial general liability insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate;

2. Property insurance covering the full replacement cost of all improvements, fixtures,
and contents;

3. Workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance as required by New York
State law.

Tenant shall provide certificates of insurance naming the Town of Tupper Lake as an
additional insured and provide renewal certificates annually.

6. USE OF PREMISES
Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises for purposes consistent with its mission and the
Town’s public interest, including but not limited to:
- Promoting tourism, recreation, and economic activity in the community;
- Supporting rail trail, heritage, or visitor-serving uses;
- Operating the facility in a manner open and accessible to the public.

No unlawful, hazardous, or nuisance activities shall be conducted on the Premises.
Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations of any
governmental authority having jurisdiction.

7. COMMUNITY ACCESS & PUBLIC PURPOSE
Tenant acknowledges that the Tupper Lake Train Station is a publicly owned community
asset. Tenant agrees to:
1. Maintain reasonable public access to the facility during regular business hours or event
schedules;
2. Collaborate with the Town on community events, educational programs, and heritage
initiatives;
3. Ensure that public use of the Premises is non-discriminatory and compliant with all
applicable accessibility standards (ADA, NYS Building Code, etc.);
4. Allow the Town to use the premises, at no cost, forupto __ public events per year
upon reasonable notice.

8. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS
Tenant shall, at its sole expense, keep and maintain the Premises and all improvements,
fixtures, landscaping, sidewalks, and parking areas in good and safe condition.
Tenant shall perform all necessary maintenance and promptly make all repairs and
replacements, whether structural or non-structural.
Any substantial alterations or improvements shall require prior written approval by the
Town and, if applicable, by the Adirondack Park Agency or other regulatory bodies.



9. TAXES AND UTILITIES
Tenant shall pay directly all utilities and services furnished to the Premises, including
electricity, heat, water, sewer, refuse, and communications.
Tenant shall also be responsible for any real property taxes or assessments levied during
the term, if applicable.

10. INDEMNIFICATION
Tenant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Town of Tupper Lake, its officers,
employees, and agents from and against any and all claims, damages, liabilities, or
expenses arising from Tenant’s use or occupancy of the Premises, or any act or omission
of Tenant, its employees, contractors, or invitees.

11. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING
Tenant shall not assign, transfer, mortgage, or sublet the Premises, in whole or in part,
without the prior written consent of the Town.
Any approved sublease shall be consistent with the community purposes of this Lease.

12. DEFAULT
In the event Tenant fails to make any payment or perform any obligation required under
this Lease and such failure continues for thirty (30) days after written notice, the Town
may terminate this Lease and re-enter the Premises.

13. TERMINATION
This Lease may be terminated by either party upon ninety (90) days’ written notice for
cause, or at any time by mutual written agreement.
Upon termination or expiration, Tenant shall surrender the Premises in good condition,
ordinary wear and tear excepted.

14. GOVERNING LAW
This Lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
New York.

15. NON-DISCRIMINATION
Tenant shall not discriminate against any person or group on the basis of race, color,
creed, sex, age, national origin, disability, or any other category protected by law, in the
use or operation of the Premises.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Lease constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations, or understandings. Any modification shall be in writing and
signed by both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease as of the date first
written above.

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

By:
Name: M FHTLNN’/ ?k UJ ”/
Title: %A\H‘m Z F‘u&v/{
Date: H/ \3/1,4

NEXT STW UPPER LAKE LLC




INTERPARTY AGREEMENT-
ADIRONDACK CLUB & RESORT and JAMES C. FRENETTE SR.—
RECREATIONAL TRAIL SYSTEM

This Agreement is made as of the day of December, 2025, by and between
the Town of Tupper Lake (“Town”) with a mailing address of 120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake,
New York 12986 ; Preserve Associates, LLC (“Preserve”) with a mailing address of
; Love Tupper LLC (“Love Tupper”) with a mailing address
of 15 Danielle Ct., Jackson, NJ 08527; and Crossroads ADK LLC with a mailing address of
(“Crossroads”™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are landowners, adjoining landowners and interested
parties in properties that comprise and include the project known as the Adirondack Club and
Resort in the Town of Tupper Lake; and

WHEREAS, an interconnected system of recreational trails traverse through both public
and private lands of which the parties hereto have an interest, said trails identified on the
attached map; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto recognize the benefit of the trail system to the
commercial, economic and tourism future of Tupper Lake and the surrounding region and the
residents, visitors, and workforce of the region; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are parties to, successors in interest to, and interestewd
parties in lands subject to Adirondack Park Agency Project Findings and Order 2005-100, also
known as the Adirondack Club and Resort, and the parties deem this collaborative Agreement
consistent with and in furtherance of that order; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to collectively enter into this Agreement to allow
public use of interconnected recreational trails on their adjoining properties; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to allow public use of their respective properties
and are cognizant of New York General Obligations Law Section 9-103, the legislative intent of
which is to promote the recreational use of private lands by the public while limiting liability to
landowners; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to and are collectively collaborating in creating a
recreational trail system to further the regional goals of encouraging growth in the economy,
commerce, and tourism, while also advancing the approved development of the Adirondack Club
& Resort project; and

WHEREAS, recreational trails exist that the general public currently uses for

recreational purposes without cost on the properties of Preserve and Love Tupper and the Town
(the “Existing Trails™); and

Recreational Trail System Agreement-Adirondack Club and Resort and Town of Tupper Lake Page |1



WHEREAS, Preserve and Love Tupper are willing to grant permission to the Town for
use by the public of the Existing Trails on their properties as set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, Preserve is the owner of properties known as tax map number 510.-5-3; as
shown on the attached map; and

WHEREAS, Love Tupper is the owner of properties known as tax map number 510.-1-
80 and 510.-4-1 as shown on the attached map; and

WHEREAS, the Town is an adjoining landowner of property known as tax map number
510.-1-65 as shown on the attached map; and

WHEREAS, Crossroads is a mortgagee of lands of Preserve; and

WHEREAS, Crossroads executes this Agreement as an interested party to confirm its
consent to and support with the arrangement set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to set forth an Agreement with regard to
recreational use of the Existing Trails on the properties of Love and Preserve.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. This Agreement shall remain in force for the term of one year from the date above
and shall automatically renew for one year periods on each anniversary of the date of
this Agreement, provided however it may be terminated earlier by any party as to its
interest in its property(ies) upon ninety (90) days’ notice to the other parties in
writing. Email to the other parties set forth below in the Notice Provision shall be
deemed acceptable notice, as shall personal service, or overnight courier. Notice shall
be deemed given on the day received by any recipient.

2. This Agreement gives the Town no right, title, or interest in any property of the other
parties, except on the terms set forth herein.

3. The use of the Existing Trails on the property of Love and Preserve shall be limited to
those trails as shown on the attached map that already exist.

4. The Town may authorize the use of the Existing Trails for cross-country skiing,
snowshoeing, and hiking by the general public (“Public Users”). The Town shall not,
and shall use its best efforts to ensure that Public Users do not, use or utilize the other
parties’ properties in any other manner, including use by motorized vehicles (except
town designated trail groomers), gathering firewood, hunting, building fires, or
mountain biking or other biking,.

5. The Town shall have the right to groom and maintain the Existing Trails and trim
vegetation on the Existing Trails, using motorized vehicles, and is authorized to

Recreational Trail System Agreement-Adirondack Club and Resort and Town of Tupper Lake Page |2



replace stream and/or wetland crossings, all at the Town’s own expense, subject to
any required permits and governmental approvals, the cost and application for which
the Town shall be responsible for. In no case shall the Town create or allow others to
create new trails, or increase the width of any trail to more than 20 groomable feet
with bridges no more than 12 groomable feet without permission from the other
parties as to their property. The removal of any trees on trails, other than trimming of
vegetation will require the consent of the landowner.

Any application for a governmental permit in connection with the Existing Trails or
any stream or wetland crossing shall be provided to the property owner of the land
that the permit involves prior to any filing of such permit. The property owners other
than the Town do not grant permission to the Town to plow, access, or encroach in
any way on their properties except as stated herein. The Town shall be responsible for
any damages, fees, fines or penalties in connection with any activity undertaken by
the Town or its guest or invitees in connection with the above on the properties of the
other parties.

The landowners reserve the right to maintain, improve and upgrade the Existing
Trails as their own right, utilizing whatever equipment and personnel of their choice.

6. The Town shall use its best efforts to ensure that all Public Users observe any posted
signs on the other parties’ properties and do not enter any of the other parties’
properties other than upon the Existing Trails.

7. The Town shall not, and shall use its best efforts to ensure that Public Users do not,
erect any structures whether permanent or temporary (shanties, tents, yurts or similar)
on the other parties’ properties.

8. The Town is responsible for providing adequate sanitation facilities for Public Users
and collecting and disposing of any trash or waste left by Public Users on the other
parties’ properties.

9. The Town shall confine all activities in connection with its annual “Brewski” event to
Town owned property and the trails existing only on Town owned property. The
Town may not hold any revenue-generating events on the other parties’ property
without those property owner(s)’ express written consent.

10. The Town shall provide to the other parties hereto evidence of general liability
insurance satisfactory to the other parties regarding the use contemplated herein and
shall name the other parties as additional insureds under such policy.

11. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit the Town in developing

additional trails on Town owned property and governing the use of the Existing Trails
on Town owned property and any future trails.

Recreational Trail System Agreement-Adirondack Club and Resort and Town of Tupper Lake Page |3



12. Each Party hereto covenants and warrants that it has all required approvals to enter
into this Agreement and that no other approvals by any party are required.

13. This Agreement may be amended by the parties in writing. This Agreement shall be
binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

[SIGNATURES]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument as of the
day of November, 2025.

TOWN OF TUPPER LAKE PRESERVE ASSOCIATES, LLC
By: Rickey Dattola, Supervisor By: Michael Foxman, Member
LOVE TUPPER LLC CROSSROADS ADK LLC
By: Martin Shapira, Member By:

Its:

Recreational Trail System Agreement-Adirondack Club and Resort and Town of Tupper Lake Page |4



1334 §%  HONI ING

ONIAIAYNS ANVT ﬂMHHMHNWWHHMUWEHEHMﬂ
AIi4FTLLT 9 LIFHATT,

3WIs

6202 71 ¥380120

ST324Vd ONIGNNOYANS ANV
STUVYL NOILYINIIY "¥S FLLINIYH "D SIWVN

ONIMOHS dVIW




¥ 7=ivi1

Note 5 y

K ENERAC LU
duties.  Griflo ALtz 969 ——_prope
Misc.2d 504, 306 N.Y.5.2d 64. Mortgag- ig

es & 471 i

6. Personalty on preiiges
If receiver during his Stewardship of Where receiver of rents and profits’
mortgaged realty took possessian of vM.N\Eo!nmmnm premises did not respond g

S
repeated request for an accounting, w;

sonalty as against the mortgagor, the
rightful owner, and refused to mm\w:\m%,aﬁ absent from hearing preliminary to city
order of demolition of premises, failed g;

demand, the remedy of action fef conver-

sion or an action in replevipAvas open to | or preserve complete records
the mortgagor. Peter Ddelger, Inc., V. propemy’s income and expenses, permi
Doone Realty Co., Sww“ 167 Misc. 619, 3 ted peri f limitations to expire withoy
N.Y.5.2d 214. _Sn.w 1gages & 471 commencing fegal proceedings to recovey

Where receiver”was in possession of
mortgaged property, remedy of purchaser
of Eo:mw_Ww& premises, claiming that
chattels _jzStalled by her on- mortgaged
premises did not become a part of realty,
was in replevin against receiver after

plainably froze and
ter damage to property, receiver was
ligent and would be surcharged. G
v. Swartz, 1969, 61 Misc.2d 504, 306
N.Y.S.2d 64. Mortgages &= 471 ¥

§ 9-103.\ No duty to keep premises safe for certain uses; respon-
sibility for acts of such users

1. Except as provided in subdivision two,

a. an owner, lessee or occupant of premises, whether or nol
posted as provided in section 11-2111 of the environmental conser;:
vation law, owes no duty to keep the premises safe for entry or use b
others for hunting, fishing, organized gleaning as defined in section

i

seventy-one-y of the agriculture and markets law, canbeing, boatin
trapping, hiking, cross-country skiing, tobogganing, sledding, speleo
logical activities, horseback riding, bicycle riding, hang gliding, mo-
torized vehicle operation for recreational purposes, snowmobile op-
eration, cutting or gathering of wood for non-commercial purposes
or training of dogs, or to give warning of any hazardous condition o
use of or structure or activity on such premises to persons entering:
for such purposes; ) :

b.

v

to another to pursue any such activities upon such premises does not
thereby (1) extend any assurance that the premises are safe for such -
purpose, or (2) constitute the person to whom permission is granted

an invitee to whom a duty of care is owed, or (3) assume responsibili

ty for or incur liability for any injury to person or property caused by.-

any act of persons to whom the permission is granted.

c.

290

=an .|

an owner, lessee or occupant of premises who gives permission -

an owner, lessee or occupant of a farm, as defined in sectioft*
six hundred seventy-one of the labor law, whether or not posted as -
provided in section 11-2111 of the environmental conservation law; -
owes no duty to keep such farm safe for entry or use by a person who ;

enters or remains in or upon such farm without consent or privilege..

: CONDITIONS ON REAL PROPERTY

mile 1 §9-103

 “or to gIve warning of any hazardous condition or use of or structure
- or activity on such farm to persons so entering or remaining. This
hall not be interpreted, or construed, as a limit on liability for acts of

gross negligence in addition to those other acts referred to in subdivi-
sion two of this section. bl

2. This section does not limit the liability which would otherwise
exist
! for <<Em5. or malicious failure to guard, or to warn against, a
‘dangerous condition, use, structure or activity; or ,

b. for 5._5% suffered in any case where permission to pursue an
of the activities enumerated in this section was granted for a nn.:.ﬁn_VH
eration other than the consideration, if any, paid to said landowner
- by the state or federal government, or permission to train dogs was

granted for a consideration other than that provided for in sectio
11-0925 of the environmental conservation law; or ’

c¢. for injury o.mEm,m.&w .3\ acts of persons to whom permission to
- pursue any of the activities enumerated in this section was granted
- to other persons as to whom the person granting permission, or the

owner, lessee or occupant of the premises, owed a duty to keep the
- premises safe or to warn of danger.

- w.. . Zo_.,E.um. in this section creates a duty of care or ground of
-fiability for injury to person or property.

(L1963, c. 576, § 1; amended L.1965, c. 367, § 1; L.1966, c. 886, § |
L1968, c. 7,8 1; L1971, c. 343, § 1; L.1972, c. 106, § 1; L.1977, c. 91,
§1; L1978, c. 147, § 1; L1978, c. 187,§ 1; L1978, c. 195,§ 1; L.1979, c.

1] 336,81, L1979, c. 408, § 1; L.1980. c. 17 .
| L1984, c. 286, § 5.) PO 174 8 I L1984, ¢ 141, § 1;

Historical and Statutory Notes
L1984, ¢. 286 legislation

Subd. 1, par. a. L.1984, c. 286, § 5,
off. OQ. 24, 1984, inserted "organized
gleaning as defined in section seventy-
Nom:n.._” of the agriculture and markets

w,”,

L.1984, c. 286, § 6, provided:

N This act [amending this section and
Nw:nc_E..o and Markets Law §§ 217,
n_unu_ 7i~y, and 71-2] shall take effecl on

; one hundred twentieth day after it
wou__ have become law [became law June
p_._m. m_powa. efl. Oct. 24, 1984), except that

ale commissioner of agriculture and  ed L.1956, c. 842; repeaied b
markets shall promulgate any necessary of this chapter. LR yS 1-ior

291

w:_nm and regulations to insure the timcly
implementation of this act on or before
such effective date.”

L.1984, ¢. 141 legislation

Subd. 1, par. a. L.1984, c. 141, § 1,
eff. Sept. 1, 1984, incorporated separate
amendments by L.1979, c. 336, § 1, and
.F._.uqc. c. 408, § 1, inserted “toboggan-
ing, sledding,”.

Derivation

Former Conservation Law, § 370, add-




§ 9-103

Vz\_,@ﬁ ered

§ 9-103. No duty to keep premises safe for certain us
responsibility for acts of such users

Notes of Decisions

4. Purpose

Sole purpose of recreational uge
statute is to induce property owners,
who might otherwise be reluctant to
do so for fear of liability, to permit
persons to come on their property to
pursue specified activities, such ag bi-
cycle riding; thus, in return for open-
ing up their lands for public use,
property owners are provided immu-
nity from lability, Rivera v. Glen
Oaks Village Owners, Inc. (2 Dept.
2007) 41 A.D.3d 817, 839 N.Y.8.2d
183, leave to appeal denied 9 N.Y.3d
817, 851 N.Y.S.2d 126, 881 N.E.2d
222. Automobiles & 17; Negligence
&« 1192

5. Owner, lessee or occupant—In
general

Elevator company which agrees to
maintain an elevator in safe operating
condition may be liable to a passen-
ger for failure to correct conditions of
which it has knowledge or failure to
use reasonable care to discover and
correct a condition which it ought to
have found, but the property owner
continues to owe a nondelegable duty
to elevator passengers to maintain its
buildings’ elevators in 2 reasonably
safe manner. Dykes v. Starrett City,
Inc. (2 Dept. 2010) 74 A.D.3d 1015,
904 N.Y.82d 465. Carriers &=
280(4); Negligence & 1117

6. —— Maintenance of property,
owner, lesgee or occupant

Conduct of not-for-profit group in
maintaining snowmobile trail made
the group the “occupant” of the prop-
erty for purposes of the recreational
use statute. Bush v. Valley Snow
Travelers of Lewis County, Ine.,
2004, 7 Misc.3d 285, 790 N.Y.S.2d 350,
affirmed 27 ADS3d 1177, 810
N.Y.S.2d 694. Automobiles & 255

ARTICLE 9—OBLIGATIONS OF CARE
TITLE 1. CONDITIONS ON REAL PROPERTY

GENERAL OBLIGATIONS E% ‘GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW

<Aafcfe

5
m 1. —— Past use, suitability for
& recreational use
4:-Use of dirt trail by plaintiffs
'§ friends on day of accident, along with
amw its physical characteristics, estab-
lished that it was physically condu-
icive for bicycling, for purpeses of de-
termining applicability of recrestional
UBe statute. Rivera v. Glen Qaks Vil-
lage Ovwmers, Ine. (2 Dept. 2007) 41
AD3d 817, 839 N.Y.S.2d 183, leave
-appeal denied 9 N.Y.3d 817, 851
.Y.S.2d 126, 881 N.E.2d 222. Auto-
mobiles & 17

14, Dangerous conditions or activ-
. ities—In general
. Not-for-profit group that designed,
maintained, and groomed snowmobile
. trail was entitled to conditional immu-
nity under the recreational use stat-
te for fatal injury arising out of co-
defendant’s head-on collision with de-
cedent’s snowmobile on the trail; pur-
pose of trail design was to make trails
safer for the publie, thus encouraging
recreation, and it was foreseeable
that co-defendant, even without the
trail, or someone else driving on the
wrong side of trail, would have eollid-
ed with decedent or someone else
: traveling in opposite direction on
game side of the trail.. Bush v. Valley
Snow Travelers of Lewis County,
Ine, 2004, 7 Misc.3d 285, 790
N.Y.82d 850, affirmed 27 A.D.3d

9. —— Character of area, sui
bility for recreational use
Presence of dirt trail in a largy
private residential cooperative co !
munity did not render it unsuitabl
for bicycling, for purposes of de
mining applicability of recreatio
use statute to provide premises o
er with immunity from lability f
injuries sustained by bicyclist on
trail, as recreational use statute hs
been applied liberally to public a
private land, to rural or urban E.Nm,

erty, whether developed or undeve
oped. Rivera v. Glen Oaks Villag:
Owmers, Inc. (2 Dept. 2007) 41 A.D.
817, 839 N.Y.S.2d 183, leave to appei:
denied 9 N.Y.3d 817, 851 N.Y.S4
126, 881 N.E.2d 222. Automohil
e 17 :
Recreational use statute applied
bicycle riding on dirt trail in larg
residential cooperative eommunit
where bicycling was an activity i
cluded in statute, and trail was ph;
cally eonducive to bicycling. River
v. Glen Oaks Village Owners, Inc.
Dept. 2007) 41 AD3d 817,

N.Y.S.2d 183, leave to appeal denieli ¢= 252: Automobiles & 259
9 N.Y.3d 817, 851 N.Y.S.2d 126, i .
N.E.2d 222. Automobiles &= 17 16, —— Duty to guard against or

- warn of dangerous condi-
»  tions or activities

~There was no evidence as to how
ong strap upon which pedestrian
;tripped was on the sidewalk prior to
er fall, as required to establish that
roperty owner had constructive no-
which is not only ﬁ:%wmgzva conducige ‘tice of TNNJNQOEM condition on side-
to particular activity or sport but g'walk abutting property. Early v.
also a type which would be approps Hilton Hotels Corp. (1 Dept. 2010) 73
ate for public use in pursuing t} D.3d 559, 904 N.Y.S.2d 367. Mu-
activity as recreation. Rivera v. Gld& hicipal Corporations € 808(1) .
Oaks Village Owners, Inc. (2 Deplfi’ - Mere creation of a dangerous con-
2007) 41 A.D.3d 817, 839 N.Y.S. tion by a property owner, even a
183, leave to appeal denied 9 N.Y.3 trap, will not be determinative of
817, 851 N.Y.S.2d 126, 881 N.E%:whether such owner has  willfully
NNN. zmm.mm.mﬁnm & 1194 Afatled tn warn or miovrd amninet enah

Requirement that property
physically conducive to a ﬁ&.mnaﬁ
recreational activity, for purposes |

determining whether landowner i

28

E: <

§ 9-103
Note 18

condition, for purposes of the recre-
ational use statute. Bush v. Valley
Snow Travelers of Lewis County,
Ine, 2004, 7 Mise.3d 285, 790
N.Y.5.2d 350, affirmed 27 A.D.3d
1177, 810 N.Y.8.2d 694. Negligence
&> 1197 _

17. —— Willful or malicious con-
duct, dangerous conditions
or activities

“Malicious conduct” necessary to
impose liability under the recreation-
al use statute requires conduct done
intentionally without just cause or ex-
cuse. Bush v. Valley Snow Travelers
of Lewis County, Inc., 2004, 7 Mise.3d

285, 790 N.Y.S.2d 350, affirmed 27

AD.3d 1177, 810 N.Y.S.2d 694. Neg-

ligence &= 1197

“Willfulness” as applied to the re-
creational use statute means an inten-
tional act of unreasonable character
performed in disregard of a known or
obvious risk so great as to make it
highly probable that harm would re-
sult. Bush v. Valley Snow Travelers
of Lewis County, Ine., 2004, 7 Mise.3d

285, 790 N.Y.S.2d 350, affirmed 27

A.D.3d 1177, 810 N.Y.S.2d 694. Neg-

ligence €= 1197

18. —— Affirmative negligence,
dangerous conditions or ac-
tivities

Summary judgment testimony by
property owner’s employee, that
packages delivered to property would
always be brought inside the premis-
es and only then were straps re-
moved and discarded in receptacles,
and that straps were never removed
within loading dock, was sufficient to
establish that property owner did not
create hazardous condition of strap
on sidewalk abutting property. Ear-
ly v. Hilton Hotels Corp. (1 Dept.
2010) 73 A.D.3d 559, 904 N.Y.S.2d
367. Judgment &= 185,3(21)

To be a valid exception to recre-
ational use statute, affirmative negli-
gence is closer to the concept re-
ferred to as “intervening negligence,”
a phrase which allies the negligence
with a separate duty apart from the
land. Bush v. Valley Snow Travelers

AR T averden Maviwdae Tan QNNA T AR



§ 9-103
Note 18

285, 790 N.Y.S.2d 350, affirmed 27
A.D.3d 1177, 810 N.Y.S.2d 694. Neg-
ligence &= 1196

23. Public parks and facilities~—In
general

Statute providing immunity to, in-
ter alia, landowners who permit pub-
lic to engage in certain enumerated
recreational activities on their prop-
erty, including sledding, does not im-
munize municipality from liability for
its failure to fulfill its duty of reason-
able care in operation and mainte-
nance of supervised public park and
recreational facility. Celia v. Town of
Whitestown (4 Dept. 2010) 71 A.D.2d
1427, 896 N.Y.S.2d 774. Municipal
Corporations &= 851

Recreational use statute did not af-
ford eity immunity from liability for
injuries that sledder allegedly sus-
tained on hill which was part of su-
pervised public park. Celia v, Town
of Whitestown (4 Dept. 2010) 71
A.D.3d 1427, 896 N.Y.S.2d 774. Mu-
nicipal Corporations & 851

25. Pleadings

Affidavit that defendants submitted
with their motion to dismiss for fail-
ure to state cause of action, averring
that they did not own or control area

where plaintiff allegedly slipped % 20(
oily surface and fell, did not flatif39¢
contradict plaintiffs allegation th
defendants owned, operated, mai
tained, and controlled area,

therefore, plaintiff stated cause of
tion. Velez v. Captain Luna’s Marin. .
(2 Dept. 2010) 74 A.D.3d 1191, 90§ K
N.Y.5.2d 474, Pretrial Procedure ¢s: ¢
685 : 8

27. Summary judgment !
Genuine issues of material fact ag
to whether presence of driver of allt
terrain vehicle (ATV) in parking lof;
outside of park owned and operated;
by county while park was closed L4,
public was foreseeable, and whether]
county owred duty to driver, whot
drove ATV into cable strung between!
two posts at entranceway to park, to:
iluminate lot, precluded msazséw
judgment in driver's personal 5&.5.
action against county. Sirface \A1
County of Erie (4 Dept. 2008) 55¢
A.D.3d 1401, 865 N.Y.S.2d 179, rear-:
gument denied 57 A.D.3d 1532, 869:
N.Y.S5.2d 847, leave to appeal dis-¢
missed 12 N.Y.3d 797, 879 N.Y.S.2d*
43, 906 N.E.2d 1077. Judgment ¢=,
181(33)

o

e TS O

H e



